
 
TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2022 
5:30 P.M. 

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
COMMISSIONERS’ BOARD ROOM 

 

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 
     

5:30 1 CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER   
 2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

October 18, 2022, Regular Meeting 
October 18, 2022, Closed Session 

 1 

 3 APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 15, 2022, AGENDA  11 
5:35 4 WATAUGA HOUSING COUNCIL UPDATE & REQUEST DR. KELLIE REED ASHCRAFT 13 
5:40 5 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MATTERS 

A. Proposed Amendments to the Economic Development 
Commission (EDC) Articles of Association 

B. Proposed Addendum to Agreement with Boone Area 
Chamber of Commerce 

MR. JOE FURMAN  
17 

 
17 

5:45 6 MIDDLE FORK GREENWAY MATTERS 
A. Division of Water Resources (DWR) Grant 

Acceptance Request 
B. Parks and Recreation Trust Fund (PARTF) Grant 

Acceptance Request 
C. Proposed Property Donation 

MR. JOE FURMAN  
43 

 
43 

 
47 

5:50 7 BID AWARD REQUEST FOR COURTHOUSE REPLACEMENT 
CHILLER 

MR. ROBERT MARSH 51 

5:55 8 TAX MATTERS 
A. Monthly Collections Report 
B. Refunds and Releases 
C. Request for Board of Equalization and Review 

Hearing Date 

MR. LARRY WARREN  
67 
69 
99 

6:00 9 MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Proposed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for 

School Resource Officer (SRO) 
B. Bid Award Request for Soil and Water Conservation 

Streamflow Rehabilitation Assistance Program 
(StRAP) Elk Creek Project 

C. Boards and Commissions 
D. Announcements  

MR. DERON GEOUQUE  
101 

 
111 

 
 

123 
129 

6:05 10 PUBLIC COMMENT  132 
7:05 11 BREAK  132 
7:10 12 CLOSED SESSION 

Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Land Acquisition – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i) 

 132 

7:30 13 ADJOURN   

 



AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
October 18, 2022, Regular Meeting  
October 18, 2022, Closed Session   
 
 
 

  

111522 BCC Meeting

1



MINUTES 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2022 

 
The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday, 
October 18, 2022, at 5:30 P.M. in the Commissioners’ Board Room located in the Watauga County 
Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina. 
 
Chairman Kennedy called the meeting to order at 5:44 P.M.  The following were present: 
 

PRESENT:  Billy Kennedy, Chairman 
   Larry Turnbow, Vice-Chairman 
   Carrington Pertalion, Commissioner 
   Ray Russell, Commissioner 
   Charlie Wallin, Commissioner 
   Chelsea Garrett, County Attorney 

Deron Geouque, County Manager 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

 
Commissioner Russell opened with a prayer and Commissioner Turnbow led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chairman Kennedy called for additions and/or corrections to the October 4, 2022, regular meeting 
and closed session minutes. 
  
Vice-Chairman Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the 
October 4, 2022, regular meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Vice-Chairman Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the 
October 4, 2022, closed session minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chairman Kennedy called for additions and/or corrections to the October 18, 2022, agenda. 
 
Chairman Kennedy requested to add committee assignments to Boards and Commissions for 
Commissioner Russell. 
 

DRAFT 
111522 BCC Meeting

2



Commissioner Russell, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the 
October 18, 2022, agenda as amended. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PARKING DECK UPDATE AND PROPOSED AGREEMENT WITH APPALACHIAN 
ARCHITECTURE, PA 
Mr. Bill Dixon with Appalachian Architecture gave an update on the Water Street Parking Deck.  
The Town of Boone cooperated with the timeline.  Mr. Dixon also presented a contract with 
Appalachian Architecture for the design, construction, administration, and permitting of the 
parking deck.  The contract, in the amount of $366,080, which was 8% of the estimated project 
cost of $4,576,000.  Funds were allocated in the FY 2022-23 budget. 
 
The original project cost was $4,576,000 with an additional 10% professional fees.  Additional 
costs of $385,000 were added to meet Historic Preservation Commission (COA) approval 
($300,000 of which was for an all brick façade) and an additional $130,000 was added to meet 
building code.  There was also an increase of 10% added due to construction industry cost 
increases.  The revised total costs estimate for the new parking deck was $6,002,788. 
 

[Clerk’s Note:  Commissioner Pertalion stepped out of the meeting from 5:56 P.M. until 6:03 P.M.] 
 

Vice-Chairman Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the contract with 
Appalachian Architecture in the amount of $366,080 for the design, construction, administration, 
and permitting of the Water Street Parking Deck. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Kennedy, Russell, Turnbow, Wallin) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Pertalion) 

OPIOID GRANT OPPORTUNITY 
Ms. Jennifer Greene, Director of AppHealthCare, requested authorization to apply for a grant to 
supplement the current opioid funding.  In addition, Ms. Greene requested authorization for the 
County Manager to sign the letter of support for the grant. 
 
Ms. Lindsey Sullivan, Director of Health Promotion at AppHealthCare, stated that the County was 
in the process of forming a committee/taskforce to develop a comprehensive plan on the 
expenditure of the opioid’s settlement funding.  The goal of the group was to develop a long-term 
plan that would have the most impact on our community.  
 
Commissioner Pertalion, seconded by Vice-Chairman Turnbow, moved to authorize Ms. Greene 
to apply for the grant and the County Manager to sign the grant support letter. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

111522 BCC Meeting

3



FAIR HOUSING PLAN UPDATE FOR COMMUNITY CARE BLOCK GRANT FOR COVID 
RECOVERY (CDBG-CV) 
Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, stated that an update was needed to the 
schedule of activities required by the Community Development Block Grant for COVID recovery 
(CDBG-CV).  One of the activities was the Fair Housing Plan.  In the 4th quarter, 2022 the activity 
to adopt fair housing resolution was scheduled for March.  This activity now needs to occur in the 
1st quarter, 2023, requiring the plan to be amended. The NC Department of Commerce, overseer 
of the grants, required that formal action be taken to correct this error.  The remedy was to 
rearrange activities, moving one scheduled for 3rd quarter 2023 into the 4th quarter 2022 slot and 
shifting everything down. 
 
Commissioner Russell, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to adopt the amended 
changes to the schedule of activities for the Community Development Block Grant for COVID 
recovery (CDBG-CV) as presented by Mr. Furman.  
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PROJECT ON AGING ANNUAL REPORT 
Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, gave the Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Report which 
included a comprehensive evaluation of the agency’s operations and policies as required by the 
North Carolina Division of Health Service Regulation.   
 
Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to accept the Annual Report. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

MAINTENANCE BID AWARD 
Mr. Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director, requested the award of bids for carpet replacement and 
painting of the County Administration Building due to damage sustained from a water leak.   
 
PBI was recommended for carpet replacement in the amount of $45,073.  FRC Painting was 
recommended for painting in the amount of $31,020.  The base bid was the anticipated expense 
the insurance company would pay.  Option 1 was the replacement of the carpet and painting of the 
remainder of the building due to the age of the existing carpet and matching of the new paint.  Staff 
recommended the replacement of all of the carpet and painting due to the normal replacement 
schedule and that a majority of the building would be undergoing repair.   
 
Commissioner Pertalion, seconded by Vice-Chairman Turnbow, moved to accept the bids from 
PBI, in the amount of $45,073, and FRC Painting, in the amount of $31,020. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

111522 BCC Meeting

4



TAX MATTERS 
A. Monthly Collections Report 

 

Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, presented the Tax Collections Report for the month of 
September 2022.  The report was presented for information only and, therefore, no action was 
required. 
 

B. Refunds and Releases 
 

Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, presented the Refunds and Releases Report for September 
2022 for Board approval: 
 

TO BE TYPED IN MINUTE BOOK 
 
Vice-Chairman Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Russell, moved to approve the Refunds and 
Releases Report for September 2022 as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

HOWARD’S KNOB PARK MASTER PLAN AND ACCESSIBILITY FOR PARKS GRANT 
APPLICATION REQUESTS 
Mr. Eric Smallwood, Parks and Recreation Director, stated that there have been no changes to the 
Howard’s Knob Master Plan nor the Howard’s Knob Park Accessibility for Parks grant application 
since presented at the October 4, 2022, meeting.  The grant application was in the amount of 
$350,000 and required a 20% match which would be funded by the Watauga County Tourism 
Development Authority (TDA).  Information detailing the TDA’s interaction with the public in 
regards to the park was provided to the Board along with emails supporting the Howard’s Knob 
conceptional plan. 
 
Commissioner Pertalion, seconded by Vice-Chairman Turnbow, moved to approve the Howard’s 
Knob Park Master Plan and authorized submission of the Accessibility for Parks grant application 
in the amount of $350,000 with the 20% local match to be paid by the Tourism Development 
Authority. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

COMMISSIONER APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 
Chairman Kennedy appointed Commissioner Russell to fill the vacant Commissioner 
representative seats on the following:  Child Protection Team, Educational Planning Committee, 
Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC), and the Watauga County Recreation Commission.  
Chairman Kennedy would fill the vacant Commissioner representative seat on the Fire 
Commission. 

111522 BCC Meeting

5



MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Contract for Architectural Services for the new 911/Medic Base/EOC Facility 

 

County Manager Geouque requested approval of a contract with Clark Nexsen to provide 
architectural services for the proposed 911/Medic Base/EOC Facility.  The initial contract was for 
a flat fee of $25,000 for programming.  Once the programming was complete and an estimated 
cost was determined, an 8.5% fee would be charged based on the estimated cost to construct for 
the remainder of the scope of work. 
 
Vice-Chairman Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the contract with 
Clark Nexsen in the amount of $25,000 for programming of the new 911/Medic Base/EOC facility 
and then 8.5% for the remainder of the scope of work based on the estimated budget. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
B. Recommended Contract Award for Employee Medical, Dental, and Life Insurance 

 

County Manager Geouque presented renewal rates as received for medical, dental, and life 
insurance benefits.  The initial renewal rate received from CIGNA for medical insurance was a 
19.75% increase.  Further negotiations and analysis of additional claims reduced the increase to 
4.96%.  The initial renewal rate received from Ameritas for dental insurance was a 12.5% increase.  
After further negotiations the increase was reduced to 9.5% for dental insurance. 
 
The renewal rate received from Symetra for life insurance reflected a $6,438.48 increase in annual 
premiums.  After further negotiations and discussions, The Standard Insurance Company came 
back with a renewal of our current plan with a reduced increase of $3,627.60 in annual premiums.  
Benefits and premiums would remain unchanged with Community Eye Care for vision insurance. 
 
The County Manager stated that staff recommended CIGNA’s level funding plan for the County’s 
medical insurance with a 4.96% increase and for the County to fund $1,000 into each eligible 
employee’s HSA account. Staff further recommended Ameritas, with a 9.5% increase for dental 
insurance, The Standard for life insurance, with a $3,627.60 increase in annual premiums, and to 
continue with Community Eye Care as the carrier for vision insurance.  Adequate funds were 
budgeted to cover the renewal rates. 
 
Commissioner Russell, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the following: 
 

• CIGNA’s level funding plan, with a 4.96% increase, for employee’s medical insurance  
• The County to fund $1,000 into each eligible employee’s HSA account 
• Ameritas, with at 9.5% increase, for dental insurance 
• The Standard, with a $3,627.60 increase in annual premiums, for life insurance 
• Community Eye Care, with no changes, as the carrier for vision insurance 

 
VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 

111522 BCC Meeting

6



C. Budget Amendment 
 

County Manager Geouque presented a budget amendment to record the land donated by the 
Watauga County School Board for the Valle Crucis School and to move funds from the Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP) for Valle Crucis School expenditures. 
 
Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to approve the budget 
amendment as presented by the County Manager. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
D. Proposed Extension to the Current Forest Service Lease 

 

County Manager Geouque stated that the Forest Service requested an extension on their lease to 
use office space at the Cooperative Extension Building.  The lease expired on September 30, 2022.  
The Forest Service requested to extend the lease through June 30, 2023.  All terms and conditions 
would remain the same.  A 10-day notice was given by resolution, as directed by the Board, and 
the lease was ready for adoption. 
 
Vice-Chairman Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Russell, moved to approve the lease and 
completion of PO-28 Lease Proposal Form after the adoption by the Board. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
E. Proposed Amendments to Public Comment Rules 

 

County Manager Geouque stated that the County’s current public comment rules were adopted 
prior to the Board holding a public comment period during each regular meeting.  Mr. Geouque 
presented an updated policy to reflect the change that has been in place for several years. 
 
The proposed amendments were as follows: 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
PUBLIC COMMENT RULES 

 
At the April 16, 2002 Watauga County Board of Commissioners meeting the Board established 
the following policy for public comment before the Board. 
 
• The Board does hereby establish a time period of up to sixty (60) minutes, for an open 

forum, at the end of its second each regular meeting in each month to hear citizen 
comments. 

 
• Length of comment for each speaker may be limited to 2-5 minutes as decided per meeting. 
 
• Comments are to be directed to the Board as a whole.  The forum is intended to provide 

the Board of Commissioners an opportunity to hear citizens.  It is not intended to subject 

111522 BCC Meeting

7



the Board to answering impromptu questions.  Citizens will be expected to be civil in their 
language and presentation and not to engage in slander or name-calling. 

 
• During the 60 minute open forum, speakers should not discuss any of the following: 
 

a. Matters which concern the candidacy of any person seeking public office, including of 
the person addressing the Board; 

 
b. Matters in current or anticipated litigation. 

 
Any citizen wishing to address the Board during the 60 minute open forum shall either call the 
Clerk to the Board any time prior to the regular scheduled meeting, or may sign a speaker’s 
list prior to the commencement of the meeting.  Speakers will be asked to identify themselves 
and to specify the subject matter of comments to be made. 

 
Vice-Chairman Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to adopt the updated 
public comment rules as presented by the County Manager. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
F. November Meeting Schedule 

 

County Manager Geouque stated that the Commissioners’ Board Room was to be used as a polling 
site for one-stop voting in October and November as well as on Election Day.  Staff recommended 
cancelling the November 1, 2022, meeting.  The second meeting was scheduled for Tuesday, 
November 15, 2022.  A special meeting could be called if necessary. 
 
Commissioner Pertalion, seconded by Commissioner Russell, moved to cancel the 
November 1, 2022, meeting. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
County Manager Geouque stated that the first Board of Commissioners meeting in December 
needed to be moved to Monday, December 5, 2022, as Commissioner-Elects were required to be 
sworn-in on the first Monday of December following the election.  The meeting would be recessed 
to allow for the swearing in ceremony of the Commissioners-Elect and then reconvene with the 
newly constituted Board seated.  
 
Vice-Chairman Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to reschedule the Tuesday, 
December 6, 2022, Board meeting to Monday, December 5, 2022. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 
 

 

111522 BCC Meeting

8



G. Boards and Commissions 
 

County Manager Geouque presented the following: 
 
Watauga Medical Center Board of Trustees 
 

The Watauga Medical Center Board of Trustees has recommended Sam Adams and James Deal 
for reappointment and Jonathan Allen for appointment as Board Trustees.  Each of their terms 
would be effective January 1, 2023, through December 31, 2025.  These were first readings. 
 
Commissioner Pertalion, seconded by Vice-Chairman Turnbow, moved to waive the second 
reading and appoint Jonathan Allen and reappoint Sam Adams and Jim Deal to the Watauga 
Medical Center Board of Trustees with terms effective from January 1, 2023, through 
December 31, 2025. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Watauga County Adult Care Home Community Advisory Committee 
 

High Country Council of Governments’ Ombudsman, Ms. Stevie John, had requested Ms. Glenda 
Hodges be considered for reappointment to serve on the Watauga County Adult Care Home 
Community Advisory Committee for an additional three-year term.  Ms. Hodges was willing to 
continue to serve if so appointed.  This was a first reading. 
 
Vice-Chairman Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to waive the second reading 
and reappoint Ms. Glenda Hodges to the Watauga County Adult Care Home Community Advisory 
Committee for a three-year term. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
H. Announcements 

 

County Manager Geouque announced the following: 
 

• Attorney General Stein would be visiting with leaders in Watauga County on October 26, 
2022, from 1:00 P.M. to 2:00 P.M. in the Community Room at the Community Recreation 
Center to discuss the National Opioid Settlement funds.  The meeting would also be open 
to the media so that these important messages could continue to be spread and allow as 
many people to get help as possible. 

 

• The Watauga County Parks and Recreation Department has scheduled a Trunk or Treat 
event at the Community Recreation Center (CRC) on Sunday, October 30, 2022, from 5:00 
to 7:00 P.M.  Contact Parks and Recreation to register your trunk for the event. 

111522 BCC Meeting

9



PUBLIC COMMENT 
Mr. Cary Davenport shared concerns with the dimensions of the tennis courts at the Community 
Recreation Center. 

CLOSED SESSION 
At 6:44 P.M., Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Turnbow, moved to enter 
Closed Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3). 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to resume the open meeting 
at 7:42 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

ADJOURN 
Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to adjourn the meeting at 
7:42 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
 
Billy Kennedy, Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST: 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

111522 BCC Meeting

10



AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 15, 2022, AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
  

111522 BCC Meeting

11



Blank Page 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

12



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

WATAUGA HOUSING COUNCIL UPDATE & REQUEST 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Dr. Kellie Ashcraft, Watauga Housing Council, will provide an update regarding the work to date 
of the Watauga Housing Council.  Further, Dr. Ashcraft will request the Watauga Housing Council 
be a participant in the County’s next Comprehensive Community Plan.  Lastly, Dr. Ashcraft will 
request the Watauga Housing Council facilitate the development of a Comprehensive Long-term 
Housing Plan for the County including the municipalities. 
 
Staff seeks direction from the Board.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

111522 BCC Meeting

13



Update on the Watauga Housing Council & Request
November, 2022

First, thank you for the opportunity to speak before you.  I am Kellie Reed Ashcraft, and I
have been a resident of Watauga County with my family for the past 25 years, and I am the
organizer and facilitator for the community-wide Watauga Housing Forum series that took
place this past spring at the Watauga Community Recreation Center.

Tonight, I am here as the organizer and facilitator of the newly-formed Watauga Housing
Council, which grew out of the forum.  I want to provide a status report on our efforts to date
to address our community’s housing issues.  I also want to personally thank the Commission
and the County Manager for your support and participation in the Watauga Housing Forum,
and I want to recognize Commissioner Wallin and County Planner Joe Furman, for your
ongoing participation with the Watauga Housing Council–all of your involvement, support, and
leadership is integral to our success.  I also want to welcome new Commissioner Ray Russell
to the Commission--I and we look forward to working with you in your new role!

As you all know, we were fortunate to have hundreds of community members participate in
the Watauga Housing Forum during the spring. The primary goal of the Forum was achieved,
which was to increase awareness and knowledge of all of our community regarding the depth
and breadth of housing issues in the community, and briefly highlight the range of potential
housing solutions.  Forum participants listened to their neighbors and fellow community
members who have had horrible housing experiences; heard from and interacted with
community employers and key providers about housing problems; reviewed local quantitative
housing data, had focused roundtable discussions with one another that were recorded and
summarized; learned about our current community housing partners, and began to learn
about possible housing solutions.

The Watauga Housing Council is the second phase of our Community Housing Efforts.
All Forum participants and other community members were invited to join the Watauga
Housing Council in June.  The focus of the Watauga Housing Council is to 1) identify our
community’s housing priorities, 2) identify and review potential housing solutions that address
those priorities, 3) to implement the housing solutions as a Council or work with our
community housing partners to implement the solutions; and 4) track our progress.  Since
forming in June, we have been extremely busy and we wanted to provide a status report on
our efforts.

The Watauga Housing Council met during the months of June, August, September, and
October of this year, and I’d like to highlight and provide a status update of our work, along
with two requests for consideration by the Commission.

In June & August, the Council accomplished the following:

111522 BCC Meeting

14



● We used an operational framework known as RBA to determine our community
housing outcome, indicators, and action steps.  We then created committees and
assigned tasks and the action steps to the committees.

In September & October::
● We submitted a small Boone Sunrise Rotary grant to support our work;
● We organized & are now planning to submit a Rural Transformation grant for

Affordable Housing  during the March, 2023 grant cycle.  We have representatives
from the Town Council & County Commission, town & county staff, and key
stakeholders participating;

● We began exploring our action steps related to easing specific restrictions & creating
incentives for affordable housing development;

● We began developing a community housing survey; and are planning our first
community conversation on housing in the Meat Camp area.

The Watauga Housing Council has been busy, but we are just getting started!  As part of our
Council’s efforts we have two requests for consideration by the Commission:

~First, when undergoing development of the Comprehensive Community Plan, the Watauga
Housing Council would like to participate as a partner/representative in that process.

~Second, we propose the Watauga Housing Council facilitate development of a
Comprehensive Long-term Housing Plan with the County Commission, Boone Town Council
& any other municipalities on common areas of housing concern.

In closing, thank you to all of you for your time & consideration this evening & for your
ongoing support, involvement & commitment to this major community issue.

If you have any questions, I am happy to answer them. I also will provide all of you with these
comments and my contact information.

~To let you & everyone present know, Watauga Housing Council meetings are on the first
Tuesdays of every month from 3:30-5 pm at Boone United Methodist Church & often

available by zoom-anyone is welcome!

Contact Kellie Reed Ashcraft, Watauga Housing Council,
ashcraftkb@appstate.edu for follow-up, information or any
questions.

111522 BCC Meeting

15

mailto:ashcraftkb@appstate.edu


Blank Page 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

16



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MATTERS 
A. Proposed Amendments to the Economic Development Commission (EDC) Articles 

of Association 
B. Proposed Addendum to Agreement with Boone Area Chamber of Commerce 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 

Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections/Economic Development Director, will request the 
Board adopt the Economic Development Commission Articles of Association, which have been 
amended several times through the years since their initial adoption in 1984.  The proposed 
changes reflect the recommended new make-up of the EDC, past amendments, and memberships 
of the municipalities of Blowing Rock, Beech Mountain, and Seven Devils.  Mr. Furman will also 
request the Board adopt an addendum to the recently approved agreement between the County and 
the Boone Area Chamber of Commerce to provide for management of the Appalachian Enterprise 
Center.  The County Attorney has reviewed the addendum.  

Board action is required to adopt the Economic Development Commission Articles of Association 
and the addendum to the agreement with the County and the Boone Area Chamber of Commerce 
for economic development.   

111522 BCC Meeting

17



111522 BCC Meeting

18



ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION 

OF 

THE WATAUGA COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
 

In order to implement the creation of this Commission pursuant to a resolution duly 
adopted by the Watauga County Board of Commissioners, the Boone Town Council, the Beech 
Mountain Town Council, the Blowing Rock Town Commission and the Seven Devils Board of 
Town Alderpersons, the Watauga County Economic Development Commission is organized 
under these Articles of Association: 

 
ARTICLE I 

 
NAME 

The name of this association shall be THE WATAUGA COUNTY ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION. 

 
ARTICLE II 

PRINCIPAL OFFICE 

The principal office of the Commission shall be at 105 814 W. King Street, Watauga 
County Courthouse Administration Building, County of Watauga, State of North Carolina. The 
Commission may have such other offices as may from time to time be designated by its 
members or its executive committee. 

 
ARTICLE ID 

PURPOSE AND POWERS 

In furtherance of the objectives, but not in limitation thereof, the Commission 1s 
authorized to: 

 
(a) Receive from any municipal, county, joint, or regional planning board or 

commission with jurisdiction within its area an economic development program 
for part or all of the area; 

 
(b) Formulate projects for carrying out such economic development programs, through 

attraction of new industries, encouragement of existing industries, to include 
those business activities related to the travel and tourism industry; 
encouragement of agricultural development, encouragement of new business and 
industrial ventures by local as well as foreign capital; and other activities of a 
similar nature; 

 
(c) Conduct industrial surveys as needed, advertise in periodicals or   other 

111522 BCC Meeting

19



communication media, furnish advice and assistance to business and industrial 
prospects which may locate in this area, furnish advice and assistance to 
existing businesses and industries, furnish advice and assistance to persons 
seeking to establish new businesses or industries, and engage in related 
activities. 

 
(d) Encourage the formation of private business development corporations or 

associations which may carry out such projects as securing and preparing sites for 
industrial development, constructing industrial buildings, or rendering 
financial or managerial assistance to business and industry; furnish advice and 
assistance to such corporations or associations; 

 
(e) Carry on such other activities as may be necessary in the proper exercise of 

the functions described herein. 
 

ARTICLE  IV 

MEMBERSHIP 

*REVISED: December 1, 1986 - See page 5 November 1, 2022 
 

(a) Membership.  Anyone is eligible to become a member of the Commission, with 
full voting  and other privileges,  provided  he or she is qualified  to serve and 
is  selected   by  a  majority   vote  of  each  respective   governing  body.   The 
Economic Development Commission membership shall consist of four 
members appointed by Watauga County; two members appointed by the Town 
of Boone; one member appointed by the Town of Beech Mountain; one 
member appointed by the Town of Blowing Rock; one member appointed by the 
Town of Seven Devils. The following listed individuals shall serve as 
original members of the Commission for the Commission for the terms herein set 
forth: 

 
THREE YEAR TERMS     TWO YEAR TERMS ONE YEAR TERM 

 

1. J. Paul Combs 
2. Sonja Bennett 
3. Bob Bumgarner 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

 
 
 

Harvey Bauman 
Kent Robinson 
Kakii Handley 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Lisle Snyder 
Pat West 
James L. Fox 

(a) Membership. The Board of County Commissioners shall appoint the eleven (11) members of the 
Economic Development Commission as follows: 
• Three (3) members shall be appointed at large; 
• One (1) County Commissioner shall be appointed; 
• The Directors of the Boone Area Chamber of Commerce and the Blowing Rock Chamber of 

Commerce shall serve by virtue of position; 

111522 BCC Meeting

20



• One (1) member whose duties/activities at Appalachian State University (ASU) include economic 
development shall be designated by the Chancellor of ASU; 

• One (1) member representing each of the Towns of Beech Mountain, Blowing Rock, Boone, and 
Seven Devils, designated by the respective town governing boards. 

 
 
 

- 2 - 

111522 BCC Meeting

21



(b) Voting. Each member shall be entitled to one (1) vote in the affairs of the 
Commission. Proxy voting is not permitted. 

 
(c) Attendance. Failure to attend 50 % of all regular meetings and special meetings 

of the Economic Development Commission without good cause shall terminate 
the membership of any appointee to the Economic Development Commission. 

 
(d) Removal. Any member may be removed from office with or without cause by a 

majority vote of the appointing boards 
 

ARTICLE V 

MEETINGS 

(a) Regular Meetings. There shall be a regular meeting of the Commission at least 
once every three months, at places and dates to be specified in the Rules and 
Regulations. Notice of these meeting, issued by the secretary staff, shall be 
mailed transmitted to the last recorded address of each member at least ten 
s e v e n  days before the time appointed for the meeting, subject to Open 
Meetings Law, N.C.G.S.  143-318.9 
-   143-318.18,   (Meetings   of  public  bodies   as  amended   by   N.C.   General 
Assembly). 

 
(b) Annual Meeting. There shall be an annual meeting of the Commission during the 

month of November, for electing from its members a Chairman and such 
other officers as it may choose, for such terms as it shall prescribe in its Rules 
and Regulations. Notices of these meetings, issued by the secretary, s t a f f  shall 
be mailed to the last recorded address of t ransmit ted to  each member at least 
ten seven  days before the time appointed for the meeting. 

 
(c) Special Meetings. Special meetings may be called as specified in the Rules and 

Regulations, which shall be consistent with applicable N.C. General Statutes. 
 

ARTICLE VI 

OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES 

(a) Elective Officers. The elective officers of the Commission shall be a Chairman 
and a Vice-Chairman; staff shall provide administrative and financial management 
functions. a Secretary, and a Treasurer. Other offices and officers may be 
established and appointed by the active members of the Commission pursuant 
to the Rules and Regulations. 

 
(b) Standing Committees. The Commission shall m a y  have at least one standing 

committee: an executive committee of five (5) persons. At the annual meeting held 
after the  adoption of these Articles, i f  t h e  E D C  c h o o s e s  t o  
e s t a b l i s h  a n  e x e c u t i v e  c o m m i t t e e , there shall be elected by vote 
two 

- 3 - 

111522 BCC Meeting

22



(2) ( 3 )  members of the executive committee. These members shall be 
elected for a one-year term. The Chairman and Vice-Chairman, Secretary, are 
automatically members of the executive committee. 

 
ARTICLE VII 

AMENDMENT TO ARTICLES 

These articles may be amended or repealed, in whole or in part, by majority vote of each 
appointing governing body.the Board of County Commissioners. 

 

ARTICLE vIII 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 
 

Rules and Regulations will be hereafter adopted. Such Rules and Regulations may be 
amended, or repealed, in whole or in part, in the manner provided therein, and the amendments 
to the Rules and Regulations shall be binding on all members, including those who may have 
voted against them. 

 
ARTICLE IX 

STAFF AND PERSONNEL 

Within the limits of appropriated funds, the Commission may hire the necessary staff and 
personnel as necessary for its operations, contract with consultants for such services as it may 
require, and contract with the State of North Carolina or the Federal Government, or any agency 
of department thereof, for such services as may be provided by such agencies, and the 
Commission is empowered to carry out the provisions of such contracts as it may enter. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 4 - 

111522 BCC Meeting

23



AMENDMENTS & REVISIONS 

TO THE 

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION 

OF THE 

WATAUGA  COUNTY 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

*ARTICLE IV Membership 
 

(a) Membership. Anyone is eligible to become a member of the Commission with 
full voting and other privileges provided he or she is qualified to serve and is 
selected by a majority vote of each respective governing body. The Economic 
Development Commission shall consist of seven (7) members appointed by 
Watauga County and two (2) members appointed by the Town of Boone. 

 
Effective July 1, 1987 the Town of Boone funding level will be reduced to 12% 
participation and will appoint two (2) members. 

 
Effective July 1, 1988 the Town of Boone funding level will be reduced to 6 % 
participation and will appoint one (1) member. 

 
Effective July 1, 1988 Watauga County's funding level will be increased to 94 % 
participation and will appoint eight (8) members. 

 
Effective July 1, 1989 Watauga County's funding level will be increase to 100% 
participation and will appoint nine (9) members. 

 
Revised: December 1, 1986 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 5 - 

111522 BCC Meeting

24



AMENDMENTS AND REVISIONS 

TO THE 

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION 

OF THE 

WATAUGA  COUNTY 

ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT   COMMISSION 

ARTICLE IV Membership. 
(a) Membership. anyone is eligible to become a member of the Commission with full 
voting and other privileges provided he or she is qualified to serve and is selected by a 
majority vote  of   each   respective   governing   body. The  Economic  Development 
Commission shall be representative of the financial participation by each respective 
governing body. 

 
Any municipality with greater than 10,000 population shall contribute a minimum of 83 
of the total operating budget in order to have an appointment to the board. Any 
municipality with less than 10,000 population shall contribute a minimum of 4 3 in 
order to have an appointment to the board. The remainder of the budget not contributed 
by a municipality (ies) and other sources shall be provided by Watauga County as 
Watauga County deems appropriate. Watauga County shall retain the right to appoint a 
majority of the membership. 

 
Regardless of financial participation, it is desired that geographic diversity be considered 
when new members are appointed. 

 
(This amendment replaces that which was approved December 1, 1986.) 

 
ARTICLE V Meetings. 

(b) Annual Meeting. There shall be an annual meeting of the Commission during the 
month of July, for electing from its members a chairman and other such officers as it 
may   choose ........ 

 
Revised: January 24,  1990 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 6 - 

111522 BCC Meeting

25



ARTICLE IV Membership. 
(a) Membership. Anyone is eligible to become a member of the Commission 
with full voting and other privileges provided he or she is qualified to serve and is 
selected by a majority vote of each respective governing body. The Economic 
Development Commission shall be representative of the financial participation by 
each respective governing body. 

 
Any municipality with greater than I 0,000 population shall contribute a minimum 
of 8% of the total operating budget in order to have an appointment to the board. 
Any municipality with less than 10,000 population shall contribute a minimum of 
4% in order to have an appointment to the board.  The remainder of the budget not 
contributed by a municipality (ies) and other sources shall be provided by 
Watauga County as Watauga County deems appropriate.  Watauga County shall 
retain the right to appoint a majority of the membership. 

 
Regardless of financial participation, it is desired that geographic diversity be 
considered when new members are appointed. 

111522 BCC Meeting

26



AMENDMENTS  AND REVISIONS 
TO THE 

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION 
OF THE 

WATAUGA  COUNTY 
ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT  COMMISSION 

 
ARTICLE IV Membership 

 
(a) Membership. The Board of County Commissioners shall appoint the members 

of the Economic Development  Commission as follows: 
• Nine (9) members shall be appointed at large; 
• One (1) County Commissioner shall be appointed; 
• The Directors of the Boone Area Chamber of Commerce, the Blowing Rock 

Chamber of Commerce, and the Appalachian Regional Development Institute 
(ARDI) shall serve by virtue of position. 

• One (!) member of the Boone Town Council shall be appointed (Town 
Council to select the representative subject to the approval of the Board of 
Commissioners) 

 
 

Revised June 5, 2007 and October 22, 2008. 

111522 BCC Meeting

27



AMENDMENTS  AND REVISIONS 
TO THE 

ARTICLES  OF ASSOCIATION 
OF THE 

WATAUGA  COUNTY 
ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT  COMMISSION 

 
ARTICLE IV Membership 

 
(a) Membership. The Board of County Commissioners shall appoint the members of 

the Economic Development Commission as follows: 
• Nine (9) members shall be appointed at large; 
• One (1) County Commissioner shall be appointed; 
• The Directors of the Boone Area Chamber of Commerce and the Blowing 

Rock Chamber of Commerce shall serve by virtue of position; 
• One (1) member whose duties/activities at Appalachian State University 

(ASU) include economic development shall be designated by the Chancellor 
of ASU; 

• One (1) member of the Boone Town Council shall be appointed (Town 
Council to select the representative subject to the approval of the Board of 
Commissioners) 

 
 
 

Revised June 5, 2007, October 22, 2008, and February 16, 2010 

111522 BCC Meeting

28



RULES AND REGULATIONS 
OF 

THE WATAUGA COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

ARTICLE I 

Name and Office 
 

1. Name. The name of this commission is the Watauga County Economic Development 
Commission. 

 
2. Office. The principal office of the Commission shall be in the Watauga County 

Courthouse, Watauga County. 
 

ARTICLE II 
 

Membership 
 
1. General. The affairs of the Commission shall be managed by its Active Membership 

(see Articles of Association), each of who shall be of legal age. 
 
2. Number and Tenure. The number of active members shall be not less than nine (9). 

Each member shall hold office until his or her successor shall have been appointed and 
qualified. 

 
3. Appointment.  The  active  membership  shall  be  nominated  and  appointed  by  the 

appropriate governing bodies as specified in the Articles of Association, (Article IV, 
Para.  A). 

 
4. Resignation. Any members may resign at any time by giving written notice to the 

Commission. Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein or,  if no 
time is specified, at the time of acceptance thereof as determined by the Commission. 

 
5. Vacancies. Any vacancy in the Commission occurring because of death, resignation, 

refusal to serve or otherwise, shall be filled for the unexpired term by action of the 
governing body who made the original appointment. 

 
6. Removal. Any Member may be removed from office with or without cause by a 

majority vote of the governing body who made the original appointment. 
 
7. Compensation. Members as such shall receive no compensation for their services as 

Members, but the Commission may by resolution authorize reasonable  reimbursement 
of expenses incurred in the performance of their duties. 

111522 BCC Meeting

29



8. Committees. 
 

(a) The Commission may, by resolution adopted by a maJonty of the entire 
Commission, designate committees of not less than three (3) nor more than 
seven (7) Members, which shall have and may exercise, to the extent provided 
in said resolution, all of the authority of the Commission  in the management 
of the affairs of the Commission, except as otherwise limited by law. 

 
(b) Each member of any committee established pursuant to this section shall serve at 

the pleasure of the Commission but no member shall be removed except by action 
of a majority of the entire Commission. Such committees shall report 
any actions taken to the meeting of the Commission next following the taking of 
such action, unless the Commission otherwise requires. 

 
(c) An Executive Committee shall be appointed in accordance with the procedures 

outlined in the Articles of Association. 
 

ARTICLE ill 
 

Meetings of the Commission 
 

1. Place of Meetings. The meetings of the Commission shall be held at the  principal 
office of the Commission or at any place within the State of North Carolina that the 
Commission may from time to time designate. 

 
2. Annual Meetings. The Annual Meeting of the Commission shall be held each year 

during the month of March for the purpose of appointment of Chairman and Officers and 
the transaction of other business. 
*Revised: January 9, 1986 at regular meeting. See attached Revisions Page 5 

 
3. Special Meetings. Special Meetings of the Commission may be called by the Chairman 

or Secretary and shall be called by either of them upon the written request of three (3) 
or more Members. 

 
4. Notice of Meetings. Written or printed notice stating the time and place of a 

Commission  meeting  shall be delivered  not less than five (5) nor  more than twenty 
(20)  days  before  the  date  thereof,  either  personally  or  by  first-class  mail,  at  the 
direction  of the Chairman  or Secretary calling the meeting.  In the case of a special 
meeting,  the  notice  of  meeting  shall  specifically  state  the  purpose  or  purposes  for 
which  the  meeting  is called.  When  a meeting  is  adjourned  for  thirty  (30) days or 
more,  notice of the adjourned  meeting  shall be given as in the case of the original 
meeting. When a meeting is adjourned to a date less than thirty (30) days subsequent to 
the original meeting, it shall not be necessary to give any additional notice of the 
adjourned meeting other than by announcement at the original meeting. 

 
- 2 - 

111522 BCC Meeting

30



5. Waiver of Notice. Written consent thereto or the attendance of a Member  at  a 
meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting except, in the  latter 
instance, when a Member shall attend a meeting for the sole and express purpose of of 
objecting to the transaction of business because the meeting is not lawfully called or 
convened. 

 
6. Quorum. At all meetings of the Commission, a maJonty of  the  Members  then  in 

office shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.  When  a quorum  is 
once present to organize a meeting, it shall not be broken by the subsequent 
withdrawal of any of those present, and a meeting may be adjourned  despite  the 
absence of a quorum. 

 
7. Manner of Acting. The act of a majority of the Members present at which a quorum is 

present shall be the act of the Commission unless the act of a greater number is required 
by law, by the Articles of Association, or by these Bylaws. 

 
8. Informal Action by Commission. Any action required by law to be taken at a meeting 

of Members, or any action which may be taken at a meeting of Members  or  at a 
meeting of any committee of the commission, may be taken without a meeting if a 
consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by all the Members 
or by all the members of such committee, as the case may be, and filed with the minutes 
of the Commission or such committee, whether done before or after the action so 
taken. 

 
ARTICLE IV 

 
Officers 

 
1. Number. The officers of the Commission shall consist of a Chairman, a Vice 

Chairman, a Secretary, and a Treasurer. 
 
2. Election, Tenn of Office and Qualifications. The Chairman shall be elected at the 

organizational meeting of the active membership and thereafter at each Annual 
Meeting of the Commission by the active membership from among their number, and 
other officers shall be elected annually by the active membership  from  among  its 
active membership as the Commission may see fit. 

 
3. Vacancies. In case any office of the Commission becomes vacant  by  death, 

resignation, retirement, disqualification or  any  other  cause,  the  Commission  will 
elect an officer to fill the vacancy, and the officer so elected shall hold office and 
serve until the next Annual Meeting of the Commission and until the election and 
qualification of his successor. 

 
4. Chairman. The Chairman shall preside at all meetings of the active membership. He 

shall do and perform such other duties and have such powers as may be assigned to 
him by the Commission. - 3 - 

111522 BCC Meeting

31



5. Vice Chairman. The Vice Chairman in  the order of his election, unless otherwise 
determined by the active membership, shall in the absence or disability of the Chairman, 
perform the duties and exercise the powers of that office. In addition, he shall perform 
such other duties and have such powers as the active membership shall prescribe. 

 
6. Secretary. The Secretary shall have charge of such books, documents, and papers as the 

active membership may determine. He shall attend and keep the minutes of all the 
meetings of the Commission. He shall maintain a record of all the persons who are 
Members of the Commission, showing their respective places of residence. He 
may sign with the Chairman, in the name and on behalf of the Commission, any 
contracts or agreements authorized by the Commission. He shall in general perform all 
the duties incident to the office of Secretary, subject to the control of the 
Commission, and shall do and perform such other duties as may be assigned to him by 
the Commission. 

 
7. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have the care and custody of the funds of the 

Commission and shall have and exercise, under the supervision of the Board, all the 
powers and duties commonly incident to the office of Treasurer. 

 
8. Removal. Any active member may be removed from office by the governing body who 

made the original appointment. Any active member proposed  to be removed shall be 
entitled to at least five (5) days' notice in writing by mail, of the meeting of the 
governing body who made the original appointment at which such removal is to be voted 
upon, and shall be entitled to appear before and be heard by the governing body who 
made the original appointment at such meeting. 

 
ARTICLE V 

 
Amendment 

 
These  Rules  and  Regulations  may  be  altered,  amended  or  repealed  by  a  maJonty 
vote of the entire Commission at any regular meeting or at any special meeting called If 
that purpose. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 4 - 

111522 BCC Meeting

32



AMENDMENTS & REVISIONS 
TO THE 

RULES & REGULATIONS 
OF THE 

WATAUGA COUNTY 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

 
*ARTICLE ill Meetings of the Commission 
2. Annual Meetings. The annual  Meeting  of  the Commission  shall be held  each  year 

during the month of April for the purpose of appointment of Chairman and Officers and 
the transaction of other business. 

 
Revised: January 9, 1986 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 5 - 

111522 BCC Meeting

33



AMENDMENTS AND REVISIONS 
TO THE 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 
OF THE 

WATAUGA  COUNTY 
ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT   COMMISSION 

 
ARTICLE ill Meetings of the Commission 
2.     Annual Meetings. The annual Meeting of the Commission shall be held each year during 
the month of July for the purpose of appointment of Chairman and Officers and the transaction 
of other business. 

 
Revised:          January 24, 1990 

 
(This revision replaces that which was approved January 9, 1986) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 6 - 

111522 BCC Meeting

34



AMENDMENTS AND REVISIONS 
TO THE 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 
OF THE 

WATAUGA COUNTY 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

 
ARTICLE II Membership 

 
2.  Number and Tenure: The number of active members shall be not less than nine (9). 

Each member shall hold office no more than two (2) consecutive three (3) year terms. 
If a member fills a vacancy of an unexpired term, he or she may serve up to two (2) 
consecutive three (3) year terms in addition to the partial unexpired term. Each member 
shall hold office until his or her successor shall have been appointed and qualified. 

 
(Revised July 23, 1991, as approved by Watauga County Board of Commissioners.) 

 
(Note: This amendment is effective for those members whose term expire June 30, 1992 and 
after). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 7 - 

111522 BCC Meeting

35



AMENDMENTS  AND REVISIONS 
TO THE 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 
OF THE 

WATAUGA COUNTY 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  COMMISSION 

 
ARTICLE II Membership 

 
2. Number and Tenure: The number of active members shall be not less than 

thirteen (13). Each member appointed at large shall hold office no more than 
two (2) consecutive three (3) year terms. If a member fills a vacancy of an 
unexpired term, he or she may serve up to two (2) consecutive three (3) year 
terms in addition to the partial unexpired term. Each member shall hold office 
until his or her successor shall have been appointed and qualified. 

 
( Revised June 5, 2007 as approved by the Board of Commissioners.) 

111522 BCC Meeting

36



AMENDMENTS AND REVISIONS 
TO THE 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 
OF THE 

WATAUGA COUNTY 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  COMMISSION 

 
ARTICLE II Membership 

 
2.  Number and Tenure: The number of active members shall be not less than 

fourteen (14). Each member shall hold office no more than two (2) consecutive 
three (3) year terms. Ifa member fills a vacancy of an unexpired term, he or 
she may serve up to two (2) consecutive three (3) year terms in addition to the 
partial unexpired term. Each member shall hold office until his or her 
successor shall have been appointed and qualified. 

 
( Revised October 22, 2008, as approved by the Board of Commissioners.) 

111522 BCC Meeting

37



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA               DRAFT   LEASE ADDENDUM TO  
FUNDING  AGREEMENT 

COUNTY OF WATAUGA        
 
 THIS LEASE ADDENDUM TO FUNDING AGREEMENT (this “Lease Addendum” or this 
“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___day of _________ 2022 by and between the 
County of Watauga (hereinafter called “County” or “Landlord”), and the Boone Area Chamber of 
Commerce, a not-for-profit organization (hereinafter called “Chamber” or “Tenant”): 
 

WITNESSETH 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chamber and County entered into a Funding Agreement on 
__________, 2022 (the “Funding Agreement”) the terms of which, generally speaking, state that 
the County shall grant financial support to establish a coordinated county-wide economic 
development program, the purpose of which shall be to guide growth in Watauga County by 
encouraging the creation of new jobs, or saving of existing jobs, which pay above-average 
wages, are in businesses which have a favorable or non-adverse impact on the physical or 
social environment, and which contribute to an appropriately balanced, stable, and vital local 
economy; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in conjunction with providing for the financial support of an established 
county-wide economic development program as detailed in the Funding Agreement, the County 
and Chamber desire to enter into a lease agreement for the Chamber to operate the portions of 
the Appalachian Enterprise Center building located at 130 Poplar Grove Connector  which are 
not currently leased and operated by the High Country Workforce Development Board 
(“HCWFD”) (the portion(s) that are the subject of this Agreement shall be referred to as the 
“Leased Premises”);  
 
 WHEREAS, this Lease Addendum shall supplement the terms of the Funding 
Agreement only and shall not otherwise modify or amend same. Any conflict will be resolved in 
favor of the enforcement of the Funding Agreement; and 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, based on good and valuable consideration including, without 
limitation, the assumption by the Chamber of certain economic development services for the 
benefit of the whole County, and Landlord leases to Tenant and Tenant leases from Landlord 
the Leased Premises upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth: 
 

1. PREMISES.  All of the building known as the Appalachian Enterprise Center 
located at 130 Poplar Grove Connector, Boone, North Carolina, LESS AND EXCEPT the 
portion(s) leased to HCWFD as set forth in its Lease Agreement with the County which 
portion(s) are described as “approximately 2800 square feet” of the building which is shown as 
the red cross-hatched area on the drawing attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 
“A.”  Chamber accepts the Leased Premises in their present condition. 

 
2. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES.  Nothing in this Lease Agreement will change the 

Chambers’ status as an independent contractor of the County.  Any term read to imply that the 
Chamber is an agent or representative for the County shall be stricken. The Chamber cannot bind 
the County to any contract, obligation, servitude, covenant or other promise that the County has not 
acknowledged and to which it has not affixed its signature indicating consent in writing by the County 
Manager with approval of the Watauga County Board of Commissioners. 

 

111522 BCC Meeting

38



3. RENTS and OPERATIONS. The Chamber shall pay the County annual rent of $1.00 
per year for the Leased Premises.  The Chamber shall collect rents due from subtenants/ lessees 
who rent a portion of the Leased Premises including, without limitation, offices and conference 
room(s) located therein, on a short or long-term basis.  The Chamber is responsible for managing 
those subleases, and collecting rent from all subtenants/ sublessees.  The Chamber may retain the 
rents collected subject to the Chamber’s responsibility for certain operating expenses as provided in 
this Agreement. Any agreements entered into between the Chamber and any sublessees/ 
subtenant/ contractor for use of any portion of the Leased Premises must not violate any term of or 
be inconsistent with this Agreement or the Funding Agreement.  

 
4. UTILITIES, OTHER EXPENSES, REPAIRS. The County shall continue to pay for the 

power, heating, air conditioning, and water and wastewater-related utilities.  The County shall be 
responsible for all repairs to the Leased Premises and building in which it is located except for 
repairs made necessary by the negligence or willful misconduct of the Chamber or any sublessees/ 
users of the Leased Premises.  All other utilities/ regular monthly expenses shall be paid by 
Chamber including, without limitation, phone, internet, copier lease/ supplies and repairs, and 
cleaning of the Leased Premises. Responsibility to pay for a utility service shall include all metering, 
hookup fees or other miscellaneous charges associated with the installation and maintenance of 
such utility. 
 

5. IMPROVEMENTS; ALTERATIONS.  Tenant shall not nor shall allow anyone else to 
make any alterations, additions, or improvements to the Leased Premises without Landlord's prior 
written consent which it may withhold in its sole discretion. Tenant shall promptly remove any 
alterations, additions, or improvements constructed in violation of this paragraph upon Landlord's 
written request.  All approved alterations, additions, and improvements will be accomplished in a 
good and workmanlike manner, in conformity with all applicable laws and regulations, and by a 
contractor approved by Landlord, free of any liens or encumbrances  
 

6. TERM AND CANCELLATION. The term of this Agreement shall run concurrently 
with that of the Funding Agreement, and any renewals, extensions, or cancellation of this Lease 
Addendum shall be the same as those set forth in the Funding Agreement.  Likewise, any 
amendments thereto shall automatically serve to amend this Lease Addendum.   

 
 7. TENANT’S COMPLIANCE; INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS.  Tenant shall comply 
with all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations affecting the Leased Premises, now existing 
or hereafter adopted, including without limitation, The Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 
(the “ADA”), and any Rules and Regulations, if any, adopted by Landlord.  The insurance 
requirements for the Parties set forth in the Funding Agreement are incorporated herein by 
reference as if fully set forth. In addition thereto, Landlord shall keep the building in which the 
Leased Premises are located, including the improvements not required to be insured by the 
Tenant under this Agreement, insured against damage and destruction by perils insured by the 
equivalent of ISO Special Form Property Insurance in the amount of the replacement value of 
the Building.  Each party shall keep its personal property and trade fixtures in the Leased 
Premises and Building insured with the equivalent of ISO Special Form Property Insurance in 
the amount of the full replacement cost of the property and fixtures.  In the event of a partial or 
full casualty event, it will be in the County’s sole discretion whether, when, and how to make any 
repairs or to rebuild, and it may immediately terminate this Agreement (and the subleases) and 
account for the rent paid to date.  All insurance proceeds resulting from any such event shall be 
the sole property of the County and the County is not obligated to pay any expenses or 
damages incurred by the Chamber or any subtenant/ sublessee associated with loss of 
personal property, business interruption or other loss. 

111522 BCC Meeting

39



 
 The Chamber must be in compliance with all insurance requirements and terms set forth 
in the Funding Agreement including, without limitation, notice(s), proof of insurance (certificates 
satisfactory to the County), etc. prior to taking possession of and/ or commencing managing and 
operating the Leased Premises and reconfirm all such requirements are met annually thereafter 
prior to the beginning of each year of the term/ renewal term(s). The Chamber shall be 
responsible for providing immediate notice of policy cancellation or non-renewal during the term 
of this Agreement to the Watauga County Finance Office and for three years subsequent for any 
claims made coverage.  If Chamber does not meet the insurance requirements specified above, 
alternate insurance coverage satisfactory to Watauga County may be considered.  Any requests 
for consideration of alternate coverage must be presented by Chamber PRIOR TO provision of 
any services associated with this Agreement. In the event that Chamber contracts with or uses 
and third parties and/ or subcontractors to perform any of the services under this Agreement, 
then and in that event, Chamber shall contractually require such subcontractor(s) to meet all of 
the requirements of this section.  

 
 Except to the extent same are caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the 
County, it is the intent of this section to require Chamber to indemnify Watauga County to the 
extent permitted under North Carolina law.  Chamber shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless 
the County from and against any and all losses, liability, claims or expenses (including 
reasonable attorney’s fees) arising out of (i) Chamber’s use of all or a portion of the Leased 
Premises, (ii) any activity, work, or other thing done, permitted or suffered by Chamber or users/ 
sublessees in or about the Leased Premises, (iii) any breach or default by Chamber in the 
performance of any of its obligations under this Agreement, or (iv) any act or negligence of 
Tenant, or any officer, agent, employee, contractor, servant, invitee or guest of Tenant; and in 
each case from and against any and all damages, losses, liabilities, lawsuits, costs and, 
expenses or fees at (all tribunal levels) arising in connection with any such claim or claims (i) 
through (iv) above, or any action brought thereon. The provisions of this paragraph shall survive 
the termination of this Lease.  
    
 Watauga County and the Chamber agree that nothing in this Agreement shall be construed 
to mandate purchase of insurance by Watauga County pursuant to N.C.G.S. 153A-435; or to be 
inconsistent with Watauga County’s “Resolution Regarding Limited Waiver of Sovereign Immunity” 
enacted ________________; or to in any other way waive Watauga County’s defense of sovereign 
or governmental immunity from any cause of action alleged or brought against Watauga County for 
any reason if otherwise available as a matter of law. 
 

8. MISCELLANEOUS. 
a. The Chamber shall not assign all or any portion of this Agreement, 
including rights to payments, to any other party without the prior written consent 
of the County. 
b. The County may enter the Leased Premises at any time. 

 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

40



County of Watauga                                                           Boone Area Chamber 
                                                                                            Of Commerce 
 
______________________                                              ________________ 
Deron Geouque             David Jackson  
County Manager                                                                President and CEO 
 
 
______________________                                               ___________________  
Date                                                                                   Date 

 
 
 
 
This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the local Government Budget and Fiscal 
Control Act. 
 
 
 
_____________________________       __________________ 
Finance Director       Date 

111522 BCC Meeting

41



Blank Page 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

42



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

MIDDLE FORK GREENWAY MATTERS 
A. Division of Water Resources (DWR) Grant Acceptance Request  
B. Parks and Recreation Trust Fund (PARTF) Grant Acceptance Request  

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Furman will request the Board approve a $500,000 grant from the Division of Water Resources 
of the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality and a $500,000 grant from the North 
Carolina Division of Parks and Recreation.  The required matches will be provided by the Blue 
Ridge Conservancy.  The two grants are for the Middle Fork Greenway - Boone Gorge Park.  
 
Board approval is requested to accept the two grants both in the amount of $500,000 for the Middle 
Fork Greenway - Boone Gorge Park with the required matching funds to come from the Blue 
Ridge Conservancy. 
  
  

111522 BCC Meeting

43



111522 BCC Meeting

44



111522 BCC Meeting

45



Blank Page 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

46



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

MIDDLE FORK GREENWAY MATTERS 
C. Proposed Property Donation  

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Furman will request the Board accept the donation of property from Mr. Robert Toppi before 
the end of 2022.  The property is contiguous with the Boone Gorge Park and would be incorporated 
into the park.  Mr. Toppi has indicated that he will not pay for a survey of the parcel.   
 
Board action is required to accept the donation from Mr. Toppi contingent upon County Attorney 
review.   
 
  

111522 BCC Meeting

47



111522 BCC Meeting

48



Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User Community

WATAUGA
Boone Gorge Park

Prepared by Blue Ridge Conservancy 2022
Source: Watauga County Tax Mapping

0 250 500
Feet

®

Toppi Property
Blue Ridge Conservancy

PO Box 568
Boone, NC 28607

(828) 264-2511
www.blueridgeconservancy.org

Toppi Property
Blue Ridge Conservancy
Middle Fork River

111522 BCC Meeting

49



Blank Page 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

50



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

BID AWARD REQUEST FOR COURTHOUSE REPLACEMENT CHILLER 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director, will request the Board award the bid to Carrier for the 
Courthouse chiller replacement.  The bid is a material-only.  Staff will return to the Board of 
Commissioners with another bid for the installation of the unit and other improvements for the 
Courthouse heating and cooling systems. 
 
BID SUMMARY 

MFG Lead Time Price 
Carrier 40 weeks $58,900 
Daikin 41 weeks $62,890 
Trane 38 weeks $74,000 
York 38 weeks $77,850 

 
Board action is required to accept the material-only bid from Carrier in the amount of $58,900.  
Adequate funds have been budgeted to cover the expenditure.   
 
 
 
  

111522 BCC Meeting

51



111522 BCC Meeting

52



111522 BCC Meeting

53



111522 BCC Meeting

54



111522 BC
C

 M
eeting55



111522 BC
C

 M
eeting56



111522 BCC Meeting

57



111522 BCC Meeting

58



111522 BCC Meeting

59



111522 BCC Meeting

60



111522 BCC Meeting

61



111522 BCC Meeting

62



111522 BCC Meeting

63



111522 BCC Meeting

64



111522 BCC Meeting

65



111522 BCC Meeting

66



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 

  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
 
  

111522 BCC Meeting

67



111522 BCC Meeting

68



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Reports.  Board action is required to 
accept the Refunds and Releases Reports. 
 
 
 
  

111522 BCC Meeting

69



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      1
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1816960 487 ST. ANDREWS LLC                     RE 2022    10489 10/31/2022         114,200 G01                      363.16
P.O. BOX 2117                           1941-71-9894-000        C05 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8162
GOLDENROD, FL 32733                     BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW        

 
  1816960 487 ST. ANDREWS LLC                     RE 2022    10489 10/28/2022         114,200 G01                      363.15

P.O. BOX 2117                           1941-71-9894-000        C05 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8245
GOLDENROD, FL 32733                     From CAMA Integration                   

 
  1843945 ADDIS, DONALD                           RE 2022    16922 10/31/2022         222,100 F07                      111.05

ADDIS, HOLLY                            1973-00-6431-000        F07 G01                      706.28
501 GREENE FARM TRL                     TAX RELEASES                  8182 _______________
                                        PROPERTY IS IN PRESENT USE PROGRAM               817.33
VILAS, NC 28692                                                                 

 
  1635059 ADDIS, DONALD D JR                      RE 2022    16921 10/31/2022         139,000 F07                       69.50

ADDIS, HOLLY J                          1973-00-0591-000        F07 G01                      442.02
501 GREENE FARM TRL                     TAX RELEASES                  8181 _______________
                                        PROPERTY IS IN PRESENT USE PROGRAM               511.52
VILAS, NC 28692-9779                                                            

 
  1511695 ALLRED INV CO LLC                       PP 2022      124 10/31/2022               0 G01                       11.80

PO BOX 25048                            498                     C05 G01L                       1.18
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8156 _______________
WINSTON SALEM, NC 27114-5048            Sold home in Jan 21                               12.98

 
  1822876 AMERIS BANK                             PP 2022     1351 10/31/2022               0 F01                        2.06

7880 GATEWAY PARKWAY                    3786                    F01 G01                       13.07
SUITE 100                               REFUND RELEASE                8194 _______________
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256                  CLOSED                                            15.13

 
  1621095 ASPEN VIEW LLC                          RE 2022    27870 10/31/2022               0 F12                      237.40

428 BARGELLO AVE                        2819-22-7408-000        F12 G01                    1,509.86
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8232 SWF                       80.00
MIAMI, FL 33146-2802                    MAPPING ERROR; RELEASED FROM 1621095    _______________
                                        AND REBILLED TO CUSTOMER 1854208               1,827.26

 
  1621095 ASPEN VIEW LLC                          RE 2022    27871 10/31/2022               0 F12                       44.45

428 BARGELLO AVE                        2819-22-7410-000        F12 G01                      282.70
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8233 SWF                       80.00
MIAMI, FL 33146-2802                    MAPPING ERROR RELEASED FROM 1621095     _______________
                                        AND REBILLED TO CUSTOMER 1854208                 407.15

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

70



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      2
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1843814 BATON, EDWARD LEE                       RE 2022    22818 10/31/2022         124,550 F06                       62.28
STEELE, SUE HOLLIS                      1994-26-8975-000        F06 G01                      396.07
11974 US HWY 421 N                      TAX RELEASES                  8183 _______________
                                        RECEIVES SENIOR EXEMPTION                        458.35
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                                                             

 
  1744684 BEASLEY, PEGGY J                        RE 2022    17769 10/31/2022         146,200 FS1                       73.10

PO BOX 763                              1980-36-8912-000        FS1 G01                      464.92
                                        REFUND RELEASE                8228 _______________
VALLE CRUCIS, NC 28691                  BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                 538.02

 
  1212158 BLOWING ROCK REALTY & INS INC           PP 2022     1974 10/31/2022               0 G01                        7.06

PO BOX 905                              212158999               F12 F12                        1.11
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8239 G01L                        .71
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  out of business                         F12L                        .11
                                                                                _______________

           8.99
 

  1721892 BLUE RIDGE CONSERVANCY                  PP 2022       22 10/31/2022               0 C02                       25.38
166 FURMAN RD STE C                     73                      C02 G01                       22.42
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8231 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         BILLED TWICE                                      47.80

 
  1701352 BNE SRGN INVESTMENTS SKI VIEW LN LLC    PP 2022      110 10/31/2022               0 G01                       52.72

PO BOX 2230                             452                     C05 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8179
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32085-2230          SOLD THE HOME AND NO LONGER A VACATION  
                                        RENTAL                                  

 
  1773478 BRITT HLDS, LLC                         RE 2022    30497 10/31/2022          16,000 F02                        9.60

421 HIGHLAND RIDGE RD                   2829-44-0715-000        F02 G01                       50.88
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8210 _______________
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                  60.48

 
  1847256 CAMP, LAURA V, LIFE ESTATE              RE 2022    38124 10/31/2022               0 C02                      148.68

4404 ERIE DR                            2910-04-6006-000        C02 G01                      131.33
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8207 _______________
WINSTON SALEM, NC 27106                 PROPERTY WAS SOLD, RELEASED AND                  280.01
                                        REBILLED TO NEW OWNER                   

 
  1847256 CAMP, LAURA V, LIFE ESTATE              RE 2022    38125 10/31/2022               0 C02                    2,465.64

4404 ERIE DR                            2910-04-6107-000        C02 G01                    2,177.98
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8206 SWF                       80.00
WINSTON SALEM, NC 27106                 PROPERTY WAS SOLD, RELEASED AND         _______________
                                        REBILLED TO NEW OWNER                          4,723.62

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

71



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      3
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1847256 CAMP, LAURA V, LIFE ESTATE              RE 2022    38130 10/31/2022               0 C02                       81.72
4404 ERIE DR                            2910-04-7184-000        C02 G01                       72.19
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8205 _______________
WINSTON SALEM, NC 27106                 PROPERTY WAS SOLD, RELEASED AND                  153.91
                                        REBILLED TO NEW OWNER                   

 
  1526110 CAMPBELL, MITCHELL                      RE 2022    15869 10/31/2022          50,600 F08                       25.30

280 WALLACE LN                          1970-13-6568-001        F08 G01                      160.91
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8211 _______________
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                 186.21

 
  1613451 CANNON, ELIZABETH MCELWEE               RE 2022    25550 10/31/2022          19,300 G01                       61.37

3215 BANBERRY DR                        2817-14-8136-000        C03 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8213
STATESVILLE, NC 28625-4569              BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW        

 
  1846024 CARPENTER, ARCHIE GLENDALE JR.          RE 2022    42728 10/31/2022          88,500 FX9                       44.25

CARPENTER, DEBRA LYNN                   2916-00-5368-000        FX9 G01                      281.43
4709 GREENWAY AVE                       TAX RELEASES                  8240 _______________
                                        INFORMAL APPEAL                                  325.68
WILMINGTON, NC 28403                                                            

 
  1616553 CATONE, JOSEPH                          RE 2022    41906 10/31/2022          33,500 F09                       16.75

CATONE, DONNA                           2912-82-9058-000        F09 G01                      106.53
PO BOX 2285                             TAX RELEASES                  8153 _______________
                                        BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                 123.28
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 

 
  1026251 CAUDILL, QUENTIN JR                     RE 2022    18721 10/31/2022          49,800 F07                       24.90

2298 THREE TOP RD                       1982-03-2240-000        F07 G01                      158.36
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8229 _______________
CRESTON, NC 28615-9450                  INFORMAL APPEAL                                  183.26

 
  1810644 CULLER, MARLA S.                        RE 2022    45557 10/31/2022         106,700 F02                       64.02

650 QUEEN ST                            2930-15-8600-000        F02 G01                      339.31
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8157 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         exemption not calculated on bill                 403.33

 
  1810206 DAVIS, KENNETH R.                       RE 2022     4811 10/31/2022          13,400 F01                        6.70

DAVIS, MELANIE M.                       1889-43-9320-002        F01 G01                       42.61
130 HABERSHAM LOOP                      TAX RELEASES                  8173 _______________
                                        BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                  49.31
STATESVILLE, NC 28677                                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

72



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      4
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1775266 DAY, DEBORAH                            PP 2022      810 10/31/2022               0 F12                       14.15
1625 E HEDGELAWN WAY                    2598                    F12 G01                       89.96
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8216 SWF                       80.00
SOUTHERN PINES, NC 28387                SOLD IN 2021 TO JAMES ROBBS #1748872    F12L                       1.42
                                                                                G01L                       9.00

_______________
         194.53

 
  1744835 DEES, JAMES HOWARD II                   RE 2022    42541 10/31/2022         302,200 F09                      151.10

1477 LONG HOPE RD                       2914-51-2394-000        F09 G01                      961.00
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8223 _______________
TODD, NC 28694                          INFORMAL APPEAL AND CLERICAL ERROR             1,112.10

 
  1421262 DUCKWORTH, RONNIE MITCHELL              PP 2022     3696 10/31/2022           1,000 F01                         .50

421 SEVEN DEVILS RD                     838623400               F01 G01                        3.18
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8220 SWF                       80.00
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    ONLY ONE MOBILE HOME ON PROPERTY        _______________
                                                                                          83.68

 
  1581570 EDMISTEN, TIMOTHY D                     RE 2022    29717 10/31/2022          91,900 F02                       55.14

EDMISTEN, LAURA                         2829-01-9311-000        F02 G01                      292.24
596 SORRENTO KNOLLS DR                  TAX RELEASES                  8168 _______________
                                        BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                 347.38
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                                                          

 
  1047794 EGGERS EGGERS AND EGGERS                PP 2022     1765 10/31/2022         323,550 C02                    1,164.78

P O BOX 248                             47794999                MS1 G01                    1,028.89
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8176 MS1                      388.26
BOONE, NC 286070248                     CPA OVERSTATED BP PROPERTY VALUE        _______________
                                                                                       2,581.93

 
  1701709 ELLISON, JERRY                          PP 2022       33 10/31/2022               0 SWF                       80.00

549 RAY ELLISON RD                      89                      F07 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8177
VILAS, NC 28692                         MOBILE HOME NOT LIVABLE                 

 
  1532278 EVANS, DOVIE IVALEE                     PP 2022     1526 10/31/2022               0 FX9                         .50

256 POTTERTOWN RD                       4006                    FX9 G01                        3.18
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8215 SWF                       80.00
TODD, NC 28684                          MH OWNED BY JAMES CANTER                FX9L                        .05
                                                                                G01L                        .32

_______________
          84.05

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

73



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      5
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1275395 FOX, LEN ALVIN                          PP 2019     2003 10/31/2022               0 SWF                       80.00
140 CHRISTIES LANE                      275395999               F09 G01                       33.65
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8167 F09                        4.18
BOONE, NC 28607                         SOLD IN 2018-1813933                    G01L                       3.37
                                                                                F09L                        .42

_______________
         121.62

 
  1275395 FOX, LEN ALVIN                          PP 2020     2887 10/31/2022               0 SWF                       80.00

140 CHRISTIES LANE                      275395999               F09 G01                       32.64
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8166 F09                        4.05
BOONE, NC 28607                         SOLD IN 2018                            G01L                       3.26
                                                                                F09L                        .41

_______________
         120.36

 
  1275395 FOX, LEN ALVIN                          PP 2021     1913 10/31/2022               0 SWF                       80.00

140 CHRISTIES LANE                      275395999               F09 G01                       31.68
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8165 F09                        3.93
BOONE, NC 28607                         SOLD IN 2018-1813933                    G01L                       3.17
                                                                                F09L                        .39

_______________
         119.17

 
  1275395 FOX, LEN ALVIN                          PP 2022     2074 10/31/2022               0 SWF                       80.00

140 CHRISTIES LANE                      275395999               F09 G01                       24.23
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8164 F09                        3.81
BOONE, NC 28607                         SOLD IN 2018-1813933                    G01L                       2.42
                                                                                F09L                        .38

_______________
         110.84

 
  1567770 FRALIX, MICHAEL T                       PP 2022      130 10/31/2022               0 G01                       46.08

FRALIX, PATRICIA H                      514                     C03 G01L                       4.61
305 DALTON DR                           TAX RELEASES                  8163 _______________
                                        SOLD IN 2021                                      50.69
RALEIGH, NC 27615                                                               

 
  1540402 FREEMAN, JOSEPH F JR                    PP 2022     2754 10/31/2022               0 G01                        4.39

2111 N ELM ST                           540402999               C02 C02                        4.97
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8361 _______________
GREENSBORO, NC 27408                    SOLD BUSINESS                                      9.36

 
  1514131 GARLOCK MICHAEL                         PP 2022     1660 10/31/2022               0 SWF                       80.00

1372 NC HWY 194 N                       4157                    F09 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8360
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

74



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      6
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1640260 GREENE, KATE VANNOY LIFE ESTATE         RE 2022    34356 10/31/2022         142,750 G01                      453.95
815 POPLAR GROVE RD S                   2900-22-4435-000        F02 F02                       85.65
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8238 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-7356                    OWNER RECEIVES SENIOR EXEMPTION                  539.60

 
  1800064 GREENWAY BAPTIST CHURCH OF BOONE, N.C.  RE 2022    39048 10/31/2022               0 C02                      852.48

880 GREENWAY RD                         2910-31-5395-000        C02 G01                      753.02
                                        RELIGIOUS EXEMPTION           8192 SWF                       80.00
BOONE, NC 28607                         HOME IS OWNED BY GREENWAY BAPTIST CH    _______________
                                        AND USED FOR MISSIONARIES                      1,685.50

 
  1067826 HALL, STUART                            PP 2022     1815 10/31/2022               0 G01                        6.23

1303 W RUTLEDGE AVE                     93629305                C05 G01L                        .62
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8225 _______________
GAFFNEY, SC 29341                       SOLD IN 2021-NO LONGER A RENTAL HOME               6.85

 
  1619488 HECK, CHRISTOPHER B                     RE 2022     8698 10/31/2022           8,900 G01                       28.30

HECK, BRENDA J                          1940-76-1995-000        C05 
705 TEMPLETON AVE                       TAX RELEASES                  8180
                                        BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW        
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203                                                             

 
  1374289 HICKS, LEN                              RE 2022    14502 10/31/2022               0 F08                       86.40

4911 ANDY HICKS RD                      1960-19-3055-001        F08 G01                      549.50
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8235 SWF                       80.00
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    DATA CORRECTION PER JOSHUA GIBBONS      _______________
                                        RELEASED AND REBILLED                            715.90

 
  1810228 HICKS, LEN                              RE 2022    14501 10/31/2022               0 F08                       77.25

HICKS, KATHERYN                         1960-19-3055-000        F08 G01                      491.31
4911 ANDY HICKS RD                      TAX RELEASES                  8234 _______________
                                        DATA CORRECTION PER JOSHUA GIBBONS               568.56
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    RELEASED AND REBILLED                   

 
  1793894 HICKS, MICHAEL KEVIN                    PP 2022     1502 10/31/2022               0 F07                         .97

169 CABIN HILL LN                       3969                    F07 G01                        6.17
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8218 SWF                       80.00
VILAS, NC 28692                         BILLED ON ACCOUNT #1540804              _______________
                                                                                          87.14

 
  1813873 ISNER, DAVID B                          PP 2022     1293 10/31/2022               0 FX9                        1.77

ISNER, JACQUELYNE G                     3716                    FX9 G01                       11.26
221 CHERRY AVE                          TAX RELEASES                  8226 SWF                       80.00
                                        MOBILE HOME REMOVED IN 2021             FX9L                        .18
WEST JEFFERSON, NC 28694                                                        G01L                       1.13

_______________
          94.34

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

75



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      7
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1604648 JMF REALTY, LLC                         PP 2022     3275 10/31/2022               0 G01                       11.07
CONNIE BAIRD, AGENT                     604648999               C02 C02                       12.53
PO BOX 610                              TAX RELEASES                  8178 _______________
                                        OUT OF BUSINESS                                   23.60
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                                                          

 
  1743211 JONES, GARY C                           RE 2022    37453 10/31/2022          19,500 F09                        9.75

1656 CHESTNUT GROVE RD                  2902-88-5448-000        F09 G01                       62.01
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8185 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         PROPERTY IS IN PRESENT USE                        71.76

 
  1743211 JONES, GARY C                           RE 2022    37453 10/31/2022           9,500 F09                        4.75

1656 CHESTNUT GROVE RD                  2902-88-5448-000        F09 G01                       30.21
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8186 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         PROPERTY IS IN PRESENT USE                        34.96

 
  1560635 KELLEY, BRAD MATTHEW                    RE 2022    47939 10/13/2022               0 F10                      175.40

KELLEY, CHRISTA REBECCA                 2942-70-5153-000        F10 G01                    1,115.54
126 OLD GLADE RD                        TAX RELEASES                  8198 SWF                       80.00
                                        PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED     _______________
DEEP GAP, NC 28618                                                                     1,370.94

 
  1565362 KELLWOOD II SUBDIVISION PROPERTY OWNERS RE 2022    30027 10/31/2022               0 F02                       10.92

C/O RICHARD FOUTZ                       2829-18-1022-000        F02 G01                       57.88
771 FOREST RIDGE DRIVE                  TAX RELEASES                  8191 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         COMMON AREA EXEMPT                                68.80

 
  1268564 KELLY, RANDALL MARK                     RE 2022     1747 10/31/2022          46,800 F01                       23.40

9866 NC HIGHWAY 105 S                   1878-77-1311-000        F01 G01                      148.82
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8230 _______________
BANNER ELK, NC 28604-8648               BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                 172.22

 
  1774190 KEMP, JOSEPH                            RE 2022    41464 10/31/2022          99,000 F09                       49.50

KEMP, JENNIFER                          2911-89-5289-000        F09 G01                      314.82
2637 NC HIGHWAY 194 N                   TAX RELEASES                  8214 _______________
                                        INCORRECT SQUARE FOOTAGE                         364.32
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 

 
  1816992 KUHN, KEITH P.                          RE 2022    30359 10/31/2022          49,500 F02                       29.70

KUHN, CAROLINE C.                       2829-33-0198-000        F02 G01                      157.41
230 GOYA DR                             TAX RELEASES                  8209 _______________
                                        BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                 187.11
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                                                          

 
  1732493 LANDOWNE, JOSEPH                        RE 2022    39029 10/31/2022          75,300 C02                      271.08

317 ROGERS DR                           2910-30-4588-000        C02 G01                      239.45
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8193 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-4866                    OWNER SHOULD RECEIVE SENIOR EXEMPTION            510.53

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

76



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      8
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1752541 LEVINE, EDWARD                          RE 2022     9513 10/31/2022         176,100 G01                      560.00
13611 DEERING BAY DR APT 402            1940-99-9647-000        C05 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8208
CORAL GABLES, FL 33158                  BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW        

 
  1735069 LUCAS, DONNA A                          RE 2022    23172 10/31/2022          12,600 F06                        6.30

PO BOX 393                              1995-11-6629-000        F06 G01                       40.07
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8203 _______________
SYLVA, NC 28779                         INFORMAL APPEAL                                   46.37

 
  1735069 LUCAS, DONNA A                          RE 2022    23172 10/28/2022          12,600 F06                        6.30

136 HIDDEN CREEK RD                     1995-11-6629-000        F06 G01                       40.07
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8250 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         From CAMA Integration                             46.37

 
  1735069 LUCAS, DONNA A                          RE 2022    23173 10/28/2022          18,400 F06                        9.20

136 HIDDEN CREEK RD                     1995-11-7390-000        F06 G01                       58.51
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8251 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         From CAMA Integration                             67.71

 
  1735069 LUCAS, DONNA A                          RE 2022    23173 10/31/2022          18,400 F06                        9.20

PO BOX 393                              1995-11-7390-000        F06 G01                       58.51
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8202 _______________
SYLVA, NC 28779                         INFORMAL APPEAL                                   67.71

 
  1735069 LUCAS, DONNA A                          RE 2022    23176 10/31/2022          61,900 F06                       30.95

PO BOX 393                              1995-11-8622-000        F06 G01                      196.84
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8201 _______________
SYLVA, NC 28779                         INFORMAL APPEAL                                  227.79

 
  1735069 LUCAS, DONNA A                          RE 2022    23176 10/28/2022          61,900 F06                       30.95

136 HIDDEN CREEK RD                     1995-11-8622-000        F06 G01                      196.84
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8252 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         From CAMA Integration                            227.79

 
  1735069 LUCAS, DONNA A                          RE 2022    23178 10/31/2022          12,000 F06                        6.00

PO BOX 393                              1995-11-9432-000        F06 G01                       38.16
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8204 _______________
SYLVA, NC 28779                         INFORMAL APPEAL                                   44.16

 
  1841874 LUCAS, DONNA A.                         RE 2022    42193 10/31/2022         110,500 F09                       55.25

136 HIDDEN CREEK RD                     2913-37-6937-000        F09 G01                      351.39
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8200 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         INFORMAL APPEAL                                  406.64

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

77



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      9
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1731651 MORSE, TIMOTHY G                        RE 2022    27130 10/31/2022         103,500 F12                       51.75
422 PEPPER ROOT RD                      2818-55-4415-000        F12 G01                      329.13
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8174 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         INFORMAL APPEAL                                  380.88

 
  1638540 MUNDAY, JEREMY WILLIAM                  PP 2013     2736 10/31/2022               0 SWF                       62.00

898 W BRUSHY FORK RD                    638540999               C02 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8354
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                     SWF-RELEASE-                            

 
  1638540 MUNDAY, JEREMY WILLIAM                  PP 2014     3680 10/31/2022               0 SWF                       80.00

898 W BRUSHY FORK RD                    638540999               C02 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8355
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                     SWF-RELEASE                             

 
  1638540 MUNDAY, JEREMY WILLIAM                  PP 2015     3587 10/31/2022               0 SWF                       80.00

898 W BRUSHY FORK RD                    638540999               C02 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8356
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                     SWF-RELEASE                             

 
  1638540 MUNDAY, JEREMY WILLIAM                  PP 2016     3681 10/31/2022               0 SWF                       80.00

898 W BRUSHY FORK RD                    638540999               C02 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8357
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                     SWF-RELEASE                             

 
  1638540 MUNDAY, JEREMY WILLIAM                  PP 2017     3707 10/31/2022               0 SWF                       80.00

898 W BRUSHY FORK RD                    638540999               C02 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8358
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                                                             

 
  1638540 MUNDAY, JEREMY WILLIAM                  PP 2018     3557 10/31/2022               0 SWF                       80.00

898 W BRUSHY FORK RD                    638540999               C02 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8359
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                     SWF-RELEASE                             

 
  1701244 NC DISTRICT OF MENNONITE BRETHREN CHURCH RE 2022    36794 10/31/2022               0 C02                      290.52

PO BOX  2697                            2901-80-5134-000        C02 G01                      256.63
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8184 _______________
LENOIR, NC 28645                        PROPERTY IS EXEMPT                               547.15

 
  1121896 OLIVER, BILLY B                         RE 2022    22706 10/31/2022          66,100 F06                       33.05

1055 SLABTOWN RD.                       1994-07-2459-000        F06 G01                      210.20
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8224 _______________
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698-9398                BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                 243.25

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

78



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     10
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1847389 OSMAN, EDITH G                          RE 2022     9442 10/31/2022          35,000 G01                      111.30
PATAKY, PAUL ERIC                       1940-98-1324-000        C05 
808 BRICKELL KEY DR APT 2301            TAX RELEASES                  8158
                                        BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW        
MIAMI, FL 33131                                                                 

 
  1512569 PERRY, SANDRA                           PP 2022     2489 10/31/2022               0 SWF                       80.00

C/O PAT MCGUIRE                         512569999               F02 G01                        4.61
390 GEORGE WILSON RD                    TAX RELEASES                  8222 F02                         .87
                                        HAD MH REMOVED FROM PROPERTY IN 2021    G01L                        .46
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 F02L                        .09

_______________
          86.03

 
  1602395 REVOCABLE TRUST AGMT OF MARY A ANDERSON RE 2022     3976 10/31/2022         329,300 F01                      164.65

206 FENWICK RD                          1888-49-1759-000        F01 G01                    1,047.17
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8197 _______________
WALTERBORO, SC 29488                    INFORMAL APPEAL                                1,211.82

 
  1735250 ROWE, JOE C                             RE 2022    31359 10/31/2022         286,000 F02                      171.60

PO BOX 2610                             2838-19-6552-000        F02 G01                      909.48
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8219 _______________
HICKORY, NC 28603                       BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW               1,081.08

 
  1645837 SEELY, JOHN F                           RE 2022     7791 10/31/2022         119,000 F02                       71.40

643 S SEASCAPE BLVD SW                  1899-94-8385-000        F02 G01                      378.42
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8155 SWF                       80.00
SUPPLY, NC 28462                        BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW        _______________
                                                                                         529.82

 
  1144294 SHELTON, GENEVA S                       RE 2022    19259 10/31/2022          29,300 F07                       14.65

500 HENSON BRANCH RD.                   1983-04-5051-000        F07 G01                       93.17
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8221 _______________
VILAS, NC 28692-9117                    INFORMAL APPEAL                                  107.82

 
  1509159 SMART, SUSAN GAIL                       RE 2022     4336 10/31/2022          47,100 F01                       23.55

PO BOX 1783                             1889-03-0466-000        F01 G01                      149.78
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8151 _______________
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605-1783             BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                 173.33

 
  1610011 SMITH, DARREN J                         PP 2022      334 10/31/2022               0 G01                       22.26

SMITH, ALISON C                         1148                    C05 G01L                       2.23
7148 PLEASANT OAKS RD                   TAX RELEASES                  8154 _______________
                                        Sold home in Aug 21                               24.49
GREENSBORO, NC 27410                                                            

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

79



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     11
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1570927 STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA                 RE 2022    37935 10/31/2022               0 FX9                       12.40
C/O STATE PROPERTY OFFICE               2905-75-9344-000        FX9 G01                       78.86
1321 MAIL SERVICE CENTER                TAX RELEASES                  8195 _______________
RALEIGH, NC 27699                       GOVERNMENT OWNED PROPERTY EXEMPT                  91.26

 
  1570927 STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA                 RE 2022    37945 10/31/2022               0 FX9                       15.05

C/O STATE PROPERTY OFFICE               2905-85-4327-000        FX9 G01                       95.72
1321 MAIL SERVICE CENTER                TAX RELEASES                  8196 _______________
RALEIGH, NC 27699                       GOVERNMENT OWNED PROPERTY EXEMPT                 110.77

 
  1154186 STORIE, GERALD G AND LYNNE              RE 2022     3774 10/31/2022          90,000 F01                       45.00

260 TAYLOR RD                           1888-29-6626-000        F01 G01                      286.20
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8171 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-6820                    BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                 331.20

 
  1298579 TAYLOR, STANLEY                         RE 2022     5025 10/31/2022          22,000 F01                       11.00

261 PLEASANT VALLEY ROAD                1889-54-6499-000        F01 G01                       69.96
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8236 _______________
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                  80.96

 
  1847535 THE WESTERN YOUTH NETWORK               RE 2022    39897 10/31/2022               0 C02                    1,388.88

155 WYN WAY                             2910-61-7313-000        C02 G01                    1,226.84
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8149 SWF                       80.00
BOONE, NC 28607                         PROPERTY IS EXEMPT                      _______________
                                                                                       2,695.72

 
  1847536 THE WESTERN YOUTH NETWORK, INC          RE 2022    39900 10/31/2022               0 C02                    3,378.02

134 DOCTOR'S LN                         2910-61-8501-000        C02 G01                    2,983.92
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8150 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         PROPERTY IS EXEMPT                             6,361.94

 
  1308949 THOR BUILDERS                           PP 2022     2130 10/31/2022               0 G01                        2.58

2059 TYNECASTLE HWY                     308949999               C02 C02                        2.92
                                        REFUND RELEASE                8241 _______________
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    closed                                             5.50

 
  1744705 TOP OF BOONE ROAD MAINTENANCE, INC      RE 2022    36303 10/31/2022          58,900 F02                       35.34

372 BROKEN ARROW TRL                    2901-45-7334-000        F02 G01                      187.30
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8172 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         CLERICAL ERROR ON LAND TYPE                      222.64

 
  1576044 TOWN OF BLOWING ROCK                    RE 2022    25609 10/31/2022               0 G01                      479.23

PO BOX 47                               2817-16-3963-000        C03 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8188
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605-0047             GOVERNMENT OWNED PROPERTY EXEMPT        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

80



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     12
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1576044 TOWN OF BLOWING ROCK                    RE 2022    25631 10/31/2022               0 G01                    1,306.98
PO BOX 47                               2817-17-2182-000        C03 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8189
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605-0047             GOVERNMENT OWNED PROPERTY EXEMPT        

 
  1576044 TOWN OF BLOWING ROCK                    RE 2022    25632 10/31/2022               0 G01                      957.50

PO BOX 47                               2817-17-2491-000        C03 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8190
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605-0047             GOVERNMENT OWNED PROPERTY EXEMPT        

 
  1576044 TOWN OF BLOWING ROCK                    RE 2022    25637 10/31/2022               0 G01                      684.34

PO BOX 47                               2817-17-3207-000        C03 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8187
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605-0047             GOVERNMENT OWNED PROPERTY EXEMPT        

 
  1812217 TOWN OF SEVEN DEVILS                    RE 2022     1307 10/31/2022               0 G01                      103.03

157 SEVEN DEVILS RD                     1878-48-3828-000        C04 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8169
SEVEN DEVILS, NC 28604                  GOVERNMENT OWNED EXEMPT                 

 
  1812217 TOWN OF SEVEN DEVILS                    RE 2022     1311 10/31/2022               0 G01                       96.04

157 SEVEN DEVILS RD                     1878-48-4829-000        C04 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8170
SEVEN DEVILS, NC 28604                  GOVERNMENT OWNED EXEMPT                 

 
  1742833 VIRGINIA P AUSTIN-FERGUSON TRUST        RE 2022    17241 10/31/2022               0 F04                       82.40

VIRGINIA P AUSTIN-FERGUSON, TRUSTEE     1974-31-0452-000        F04 G01                      524.06
1323 FOREST GROVE RD                    TAX RELEASES                  8227 SWF                       80.00
                                        PARCEL DOUBLE BILLED                    _______________
VILAS, NC 28692                                                                          686.46

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34253 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-13-8889-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8255 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34254 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-13-8977-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8256 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34255 10/28/2022          80,160 F02                       48.10

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-13-9813-000        F02 G01                      254.90
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8257 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            303.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

81



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     13
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34262 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85
13155 NOEL RD                           2900-14-8074-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8258 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34263 10/28/2022          79,840 F02                       47.91

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-14-9100-000        F02 G01                      253.89
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8259 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.80

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34264 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-14-9137-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8260 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34265 10/28/2022          36,560 F02                       21.94

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-14-9214-000        F02 G01                      116.26
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8261 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            138.20

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34266 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-14-9301-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8262 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34267 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-14-9347-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8263 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34360 10/28/2022          34,640 F02                       20.79

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-22-8735-000        F02 G01                      110.15
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8264 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            130.94

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34361 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-22-8793-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8265 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34362 10/28/2022          34,640 F02                       20.79

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-22-8810-000        F02 G01                      110.15
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8266 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            130.94

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

82



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     14
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34363 10/28/2022          34,640 F02                       20.79
13155 NOEL RD                           2900-22-8816-000        F02 G01                      110.15
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8267 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            130.94

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34364 10/28/2022          34,640 F02                       20.79

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-22-8922-000        F02 G01                      110.15
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8268 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            130.94

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34365 10/28/2022          34,720 F02                       20.83

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-22-8965-000        F02 G01                      110.41
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8269 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            131.24

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34366 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-22-9761-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8270 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34367 10/28/2022          36,560 F02                       21.94

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-22-9835-000        F02 G01                      116.26
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8271 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            138.20

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34368 10/28/2022          27,040 F02                       16.22

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-22-9935-000        F02 G01                       85.99
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8272 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            102.21

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34369 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-0714-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8273 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34370 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-0770-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8274 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34371 10/28/2022          54,080 F02                       32.44

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-0897-000        F02 G01                      171.98
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8275 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            204.42

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

83



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     15
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34372 10/28/2022          53,280 F02                       31.97
13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-0934-000        F02 G01                      169.43
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8276 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            201.40

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34373 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-1637-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8277 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34374 10/28/2022          27,040 F02                       16.22

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-1842-000        F02 G01                       85.99
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8278 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            102.21

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34375 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-1999-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8279 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34376 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-2605-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8280 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34377 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-2664-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8281 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34378 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-2943-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8282 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34379 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-3644-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8283 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34382 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-4613-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8284 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

84



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     16
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34383 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85
13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-4660-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8285 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34385 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-5526-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8286 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34386 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-5583-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8287 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34387 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-6550-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8288 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34388 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-7363-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8289 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34389 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-7407-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8290 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34390 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-7430-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8291 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34391 10/28/2022          34,320 F02                       20.59

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-8177-000        F02 G01                      109.14
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8292 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            129.73

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34392 10/28/2022          79,920 F02                       47.95

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-8208-000        F02 G01                      254.15
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8293 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            302.10

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

85



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     17
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34393 10/28/2022          79,520 F02                       47.72
13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-8242-000        F02 G01                      252.87
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8294 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            300.59

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34394 10/28/2022          27,040 F02                       16.22

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-9050-000        F02 G01                       85.99
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8295 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            102.21

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34395 10/28/2022          27,040 F02                       16.22

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-9073-000        F02 G01                       85.99
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8296 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            102.21

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34396 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-9098-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8297 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34397 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-9123-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8298 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34398 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-9392-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8299 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34399 10/28/2022          79,680 F02                       47.81

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-23-9478-000        F02 G01                      253.38
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8300 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.19

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34400 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-24-0021-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8301 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34401 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-24-0076-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8302 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

86



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     18
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34402 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44
13155 NOEL RD                           2900-24-0169-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8303 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34403 10/28/2022          36,560 F02                       21.94

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-24-0256-000        F02 G01                      116.26
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8304 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            138.20

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34404 10/28/2022          72,640 F02                       43.59

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-24-0331-000        F02 G01                      230.99
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8305 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            274.58

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34408 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-24-9769-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8306 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34451 10/28/2022          34,640 F02                       20.79

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-32-0730-000        F02 G01                      110.15
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8307 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            130.94

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34452 10/28/2022          34,640 F02                       20.79

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-32-0792-000        F02 G01                      110.15
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8308 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            130.94

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34453 10/28/2022          36,560 F02                       21.94

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-32-0803-000        F02 G01                      116.26
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8309 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            138.20

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34454 10/28/2022          25,760 F02                       15.46

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-32-0971-000        F02 G01                       81.92
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8310 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                             97.38

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34455 10/28/2022          27,040 F02                       16.22

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-32-0987-000        F02 G01                       85.99
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8311 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            102.21

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

87



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     19
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34456 10/28/2022          34,640 F02                       20.79
13155 NOEL RD                           2900-32-1716-000        F02 G01                      110.15
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8312 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            130.94

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34457 10/28/2022          34,640 F02                       20.79

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-32-1818-000        F02 G01                      110.15
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8313 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            130.94

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34461 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-32-9948-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8314 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34462 10/28/2022          79,680 F02                       47.81

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-0258-000        F02 G01                      253.38
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8315 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.19

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34463 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.85

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-0514-000        F02 G01                      253.64
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8316 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34464 10/28/2022          27,040 F02                       16.22

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-1010-000        F02 G01                       85.99
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8317 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            102.21

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34465 10/28/2022          27,040 F02                       16.22

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-1035-000        F02 G01                       85.99
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8318 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            102.21

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34466 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-1096-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8319 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34467 10/28/2022          79,680 F02                       47.81

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-1227-000        F02 G01                      253.38
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8320 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.19

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

88



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     20
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34468 10/28/2022          79,760 F02                       47.86
13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-1296-000        F02 G01                      253.63
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8321 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.49

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34470 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-2088-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8322 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34471 10/28/2022          79,680 F02                       47.81

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-2275-000        F02 G01                      253.38
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8323 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.19

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34472 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-3069-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8324 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34473 10/28/2022          79,680 F02                       47.81

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-3255-000        F02 G01                      253.38
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8325 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.19

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34474 10/28/2022          36,560 F02                       21.94

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-4120-000        F02 G01                      116.26
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8326 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            138.20

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34475 10/28/2022          72,800 F02                       43.68

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-4192-000        F02 G01                      231.51
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8327 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            275.19

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34476 10/28/2022          79,680 F02                       47.81

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-4266-000        F02 G01                      253.38
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8328 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.19

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34477 10/28/2022          79,680 F02                       47.81

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-4297-000        F02 G01                      253.38
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8329 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.19

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

89



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     21
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34478 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44
13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-5164-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8330 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34479 10/28/2022          79,680 F02                       47.81

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-5269-000        F02 G01                      253.38
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8331 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.19

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34480 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-6154-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8332 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34481 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-6289-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8333 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34482 10/28/2022          79,680 F02                       47.81

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-6322-000        F02 G01                      253.38
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8334 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.19

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34483 10/28/2022          79,680 F02                       47.81

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-6349-000        F02 G01                      253.38
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8335 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.19

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34484 10/28/2022          72,640 F02                       43.58

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-7078-000        F02 G01                      231.00
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8336 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            274.58

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34485 10/28/2022          36,560 F02                       21.94

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-7112-000        F02 G01                      116.26
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8337 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            138.20

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34486 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-7335-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8338 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

90



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     22
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34488 10/28/2022          79,680 F02                       47.80
13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-8034-000        F02 G01                      253.38
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8339 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.18

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34489 10/28/2022          79,680 F02                       47.81

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-33-8081-000        F02 G01                      253.38
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8340 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            301.19

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34663 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-43-0062-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8341 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
  1768219 WALLACE LOFT LLC                        RE 2022    34664 10/28/2022          72,400 F02                       43.44

13155 NOEL RD                           2900-43-1009-000        F02 G01                      230.23
SUITE #100, LB 73                       TAX RELEASES                  8342 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75240                        From CAMA Integration                            273.67

 
  1511219 WALLACE, PEGGY                          RE 2022    23381 10/31/2022          69,500 F06                       34.75

301 MOCK RD                             1996-82-8155-000        F06 G01                      221.01
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8152 _______________
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                     BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                 255.76

 
  1847709 WARD, AARON                             RE 2022    17035 10/31/2022          16,200 F07                        8.10

260 GOAT RUN LN                         1973-50-7347-000        F07 G01                       51.52
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8217 _______________
VILAS, NC 28692                         INFORMAL APPEAL                                   59.62

 
  1602446 WESLEY AND PAT WEAVER LIV TRUST         RE 2022    47431 10/31/2022           7,900 F10                        3.95

WEAVER, WESLEY M III                    2941-11-1749-000        F10 G01                       25.12
342 DOGWOOD KNOLL                       TAX RELEASES                  8159 _______________
                                        BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                  29.07
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 

 
  1725165 WEST, MYRON E                           RE 2022    28131 10/31/2022           6,300 F12                        3.15

4117 LITTLEJOHN CHURCH RD               2819-52-3810-000        F12 G01                       20.03
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8237 _______________
LENOIR, NC 28645                        BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                  23.18

 
  1589329 WHAT FIR TREE FARM                      PP 2022     3122 10/31/2022               0 G01                       14.69

MARAM, NATHANIEL                        589329999               F07 F07                        2.31
3249 HERITAGE CIRCLE                    TAX RELEASES                  8161 _______________
                                        OUT OF BUSINESS                                   17.00
HENDERSONVILLE, NC 28791                                                        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

91



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     23
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1550855 WILLIAMS, MAURICE W                     RE 2022    30190 10/31/2022          64,500 F02                       38.70
MACK, YVONNE                            2829-22-9427-000        F02 G01                      205.11
PO BOX 1146                             TAX RELEASES                  8199 _______________
                                        BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                 243.81
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                                                          

 
  1619501 WILLIAMS, OPAL                          RE 2022    46433 10/31/2022          67,300 F09                       33.65

2148 RIDGE RD                           2931-69-1440-000        F09 G01                      214.01
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8175 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW                 247.66

 
DETAIL SUMMARY COUNT: 191    RELEASES - TOTAL       9,996,410       66,836.94

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

92



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     24
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
YEAR CAT CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

2013 PP SWF   SOLID WASTE PP                          62.00
_______________

2013 TOTAL           62.00
 

2014 PP SWF   SOLID WASTE USER FEE                    80.00
_______________

2014 TOTAL           80.00
 

2015 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
_______________

2015 TOTAL           80.00
 

2016 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
_______________

2016 TOTAL           80.00
 

2017 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
_______________

2017 TOTAL           80.00
 

2018 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
_______________

2018 TOTAL           80.00
 

2019 PP F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE PP                        4.18
2019 PP F09L  MEAT CAMP FIRE LATE LIST                  .42
2019 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       33.65
2019 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 3.37
2019 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
2019 TOTAL          121.62

 
2020 PP F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE PP                        4.05
2020 PP F09L  MEAT CAMP FIRE LATE LIST                  .41
2020 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       32.64
2020 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 3.26
2020 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
2020 TOTAL          120.36

 
2021 PP F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE PP                        3.93
2021 PP F09L  MEAT CAMP FIRE LATE LIST                  .39
2021 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       31.68
2021 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 3.17
2021 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
2021 TOTAL          119.17

 
2022 RE C02   BOONE RE                             8,877.02
2022 RE F01   FOSCOE FIRE RE                         274.30
2022 RE F02   BOONE FIRE RE                        3,983.69
2022 RE F04   BEAVER DAM FIRE RE                      82.40
2022 RE F06   ZIONVILLE FIRE RE                      228.98
2022 RE F07   COVE CREEK FIRE RE                     228.20
2022 RE F08   SHAWNEEHAW FIRE RE                     188.95
2022 RE F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE RE                      320.75

111522 BCC Meeting

93



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     25
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
YEAR CAT CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

2022 RE F10   DEEP GAP FIRE RE                       179.35
2022 RE F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE RE                   336.75
2022 RE FS1   FOSCOE SERV DIST RE                     73.10
2022 RE FX9   MEAT CAMP/CRESTON SERV DIST RE           71.70
2022 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                   46,690.95
2022 RE SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    720.00
2022 PP C02   BOONE PP                             1,210.58
2022 PP F01   FOSCOE FIRE PP                           2.56
2022 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                             .87
2022 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .09
2022 PP F07   COVE CREEK FIRE PP                       3.28
2022 PP F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE PP                        3.81
2022 PP F09L  MEAT CAMP FIRE LATE LIST                  .38
2022 PP F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE PP                    15.26
2022 PP F12L  BLOWING ROCK FIRE LATE LIST              1.53
2022 PP FX9   MEAT CAMP/CRESTON SERV DIST PP            2.27
2022 PP FX9L  MEAT CAMP/CRESTON LATE LIST               .23
2022 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                    1,385.85
2022 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                22.68
2022 PP MS1   BOONE MUNICIPAL SERV DIST PP           388.26
2022 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    720.00

_______________
2022 TOTAL       66,013.79

 
SUMMARY TOTAL       66,836.94

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

94



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     26
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

C02 2013 SWF   SOLID WASTE PP                          62.00
C02 2014 SWF   SOLID WASTE USER FEE                    80.00
C02 2015 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
C02 2016 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
C02 2017 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
C02 2018 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
C02 2022 C02   BOONE RE                             8,922.82
C02 2022 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    7,881.82
C02 2022 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    240.00

_______________
C02 TOTAL       17,506.64

 
C03 2022 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                    3,535.50
C03 2022 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 4.61

_______________
C03 TOTAL        3,540.11

 
C04 2022 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      199.07

_______________
C04 TOTAL          199.07

 
C05 2022 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                    1,518.92
C05 2022 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 4.03

_______________
C05 TOTAL        1,522.95

 
F01 2022 F01   FOSCOE FIRE RE                         276.86
F01 2022 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,760.79
F01 2022 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
F01 TOTAL        2,117.65

 
F02 2022 F02   BOONE FIRE RE                        3,984.56
F02 2022 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .09
F02 2022 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                   21,118.57
F02 2022 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  .46
F02 2022 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    160.00

_______________
F02 TOTAL       25,263.68

 
F04 2022 F04   BEAVER DAM FIRE RE                      82.40
F04 2022 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      524.06
F04 2022 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
F04 TOTAL          686.46

 
F06 2022 F06   ZIONVILLE FIRE RE                      228.98
F06 2022 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,456.28

_______________
F06 TOTAL        1,685.26

 
F07 2022 F07   COVE CREEK FIRE PP                     231.48
F07 2022 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                    1,472.21
F07 2022 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    160.00

_______________
F07 TOTAL        1,863.69

111522 BCC Meeting

95



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     27
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

F08 2022 F08   SHAWNEEHAW FIRE RE                     188.95
F08 2022 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,201.72
F08 2022 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
F08 TOTAL        1,470.67

 
F09 2019 F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE PP                        4.18
F09 2019 F09L  MEAT CAMP FIRE LATE LIST                  .42
F09 2019 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       33.65
F09 2019 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 3.37
F09 2019 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
F09 2020 F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE PP                        4.05
F09 2020 F09L  MEAT CAMP FIRE LATE LIST                  .41
F09 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       32.64
F09 2020 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 3.26
F09 2020 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
F09 2021 F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE PP                        3.93
F09 2021 F09L  MEAT CAMP FIRE LATE LIST                  .39
F09 2021 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       31.68
F09 2021 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 3.17
F09 2021 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
F09 2022 F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE RE                      324.56
F09 2022 F09L  MEAT CAMP FIRE LATE LIST                  .38
F09 2022 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    2,064.20
F09 2022 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 2.42
F09 2022 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    160.00

_______________
F09 TOTAL        2,912.71

 
F10 2022 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE RE                       179.35
F10 2022 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,140.66
F10 2022 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
F10 TOTAL        1,400.01

 
F12 2022 F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE RE                   352.01
F12 2022 F12L  BLOWING ROCK FIRE LATE LIST              1.53
F12 2022 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    2,238.74
F12 2022 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 9.71
F12 2022 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    240.00

_______________
F12 TOTAL        2,841.99

 
FS1 2022 FS1   FOSCOE SERV DIST RE                     73.10
FS1 2022 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      464.92

_______________
FS1 TOTAL          538.02

 
FX9 2022 FX9   MEAT CAMP/CRESTON SERV DIST RE          73.97
FX9 2022 FX9L  MEAT CAMP/CRESTON LATE LIST               .23
FX9 2022 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      470.45
FX9 2022 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 1.45
FX9 2022 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    160.00

_______________
FX9 TOTAL          706.10

111522 BCC Meeting

96



 

10/31/2022 10:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     28
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

MS1 2022 C02   BOONE PP                             1,164.78
MS1 2022 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                    1,028.89
MS1 2022 MS1   BOONE MUNICIPAL SERV DIST PP           388.26

_______________
MS1 TOTAL        2,581.93

 
SUMMARY TOTAL       66,836.94

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

97



Blank Page 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

98



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

TAX MATTERS  
C. Request for Board of Equalization and Review Hearing Date 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will request a special hearing date regarding Tanger 
Shoppes on the Parkway.  A review recommendation letter was mailed to Mr. Carr on June 2, 2022 
allowing for a 30-day timeframe to respond. A response was emailed on July 15, 2022 indicating 
that they do not agree with the recommended value of $13,081,350 and requested to go before the 
Board. After discussing with Ryan Vincent, the dates he is available, if the Board agrees, is 
Monday November 28, Tuesday November 29 or Wednesday November 30, noting that his 
preference is Tuesday November 29th. Time of day at the Board’s discretion.  
 
Staff seeks direction from the Board.   
 
  

111522 BCC Meeting

99



 
WATAUGA COUNTY TAX ADMINISTRATION 
 

Courthouse, Suite 21 – 842 West King Street – Boone, NC 28607 
(828) 265-8021 – FAX (828) 264-3230 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
  TO:       Deron T. Geouque 
 
  CC:       Anita Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
    
  FROM:      Larry D. Warren 
 
  SUBJECT: Tanger Shoppes on the Parkway 
 
  DATE:       November 9, 2022 
  ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

I’d like to request a special hearing date regarding Tanger Shoppes on the Parkway, during the 
Commissioners Board Meeting on Tuesday November 15th. The reason for the request, Mr. Carr, who 
represented several other commercial property owners during this year’s appeal period, included parcel 
number 2818-10-4788-000. A review recommendation letter was mailed to Mr. Carr on June 2, 2022 
allowing for a 30 day timeframe to respond. A response was emailed to my email address on July 15, 
2022 at which time I was on vacation and they received an out of office reply. The letter emailed on July 
15th indicated that they do not agree with the recommended value of $13,081,350 and requested to go 
before the Board. After discussing with Ryan Vincent, the dates he is available, if the Board agrees, is 
Monday November 28, Tuesday November 29 or Wednesday November 30, noting that his preference is 
Tuesday November 29th. Time of day at the Board’s discretion.  

 
Thank you for your consideration. 

    
 
    
       
 
  

 

 

111522 BCC Meeting

100



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Proposed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for School Resource Officer 

(SRO)  
 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The School System was recently awarded funding for three (3) additional SRO’s.  The MOU needs 
to reflect this change.  The County Attorney previously reviewed the proposed Memorandum of 
Understanding between the Watauga County Board of Education and the Watauga County 
Sheriff’s Office.   
 
Board action is required to accept the updated Memorandum of Understanding between the County 
and the Watauga County School System.   
 
 
 
  

111522 BCC Meeting

101



MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING 

between 
Watauga County Board of 

Education and 
Watauga County Sheriff's Office for 

the School Resource Officer 
Program 

This Agreement, entered into this 1st day of July, 2022, between Watauga County Board 
of Education, a public body corporate organized and existing under the Constitution and 
laws of the State of North Carolina, hereinafter referred to as the "School Board," and the 
Watauga County Sheriffs Office, a law enforcement agency organized and existing under 
the laws of the State of North Carolina, hereinafter referred to as the "Sheriffs Office", 

Witness that: 

The School Board and Sheriffs Office mutually agree as follows: 

1. THAT THE SCHOOL BOARD SHALL: 

a. Provide office space, access to telephone and internet, and basic office 
supplies. 

b. Develop desired schedule of work for the School Resource Officer, 
understanding that the School Resource Officer will comply with the 
Watauga County Sheriffs Office Personnel Policies as a Watauga County 
employee. 

c. Provide funding available, at the discretion of the School Board, for law 
enforcement and school safety purposes to the Sheriffs Office, including 
any funds received from the North Carolina Department of Public 
Instruction's School Safety Grants program obtained for the purpose of 
providing School Resource Officers from the Sheriffs Office. The funds 
to be provided are listed on Schedule A, which shall be updated by 
agreement of the parties from time to time, at least yearly, to reflect funds 
provided. 

2. THAT THE SHERIFF'S OFFICE SHALL: 

a. Cause to be provided, at Sheriffs Office expense, for and on behalf of the 
School Board the School Resource Officers listed on Schedule B, to carry 
out the duties and responsibilities listed in this agreement. The School 
Board or their representatives will approve the officers to be assigned. 
Schedule B shall be updated from time to time, as necessary to reflect the 
number of School Resource Officers to be supplied. 

b. Assist school officials in lawfully responding to any law enforcement 
requests for confidential student and employee records pursuant to state 
law, federal law, and School Board Policy 5120 and associated procedures. 
Student educatfon records obtained by the Sheriffs Office or the School 
Resource Officer during the course of service pursuant to this Agreement 

111522 BCC Meeting

102



shall be kept confidential and managed pursuant to Section 3 of this 
Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to constitute a 
waiver of, or to in any manner diminish the provisions for, confidentiality 
of student records. 

c. For the purpose of reviewing the School Resource Officer' s performance as 
contemplated herein, allow full access to the personnel file of the School 
Resource Officer to the Superintendent or the Superintendent's designee, 
provided the Resource Officer consents and signs a written release in 
accordance with N.C.G.S. 160A-168(c)(6), and provided that the 
information in such file is kept confidential and not further disclosed. 

d. Provide, to the extent that Sheriffs Office resources permit, an officer to 
temporarily perform School Resource Officer duties on occasions that the 
assigned School Resource Officer is unavailable to work. 

3. STUDENT EDUCATION RECORDS 

The SRO shall comply with all applicable laws, regulations, and School 
Board policies, including but not limited to laws, regulations and policies 
regarding access to confidential student records, provided that SROs shall 
under no circumstances be required or expected to act in a manner 
inconsistent with their duties as law enforcement officers. The SRO may 
have access to confidential student records or to any personally identifiable 
information of any WCS student, only to the extent allowed under the 
Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERP A) and applicable School 
Board policies and procedures. SR Os shall not automatically have access to 
confidential student records or personally identifiable information in those 
records simply because they are conducting a criminal investigation 
involving a student. School officials may, however, share relevant 
confidential student records and personally identifiable information 
contained in those records with SROs under any of the following 
circumstances: 

a) The SRO has written consent from a parent or eligible student to 
review the records or information in question. 

b) The principal or designee reasonably determines that disclosure to 
the SRO without parental consent is necessary in light of a 
significant and articulable threat to one or more person's health or 
safety. 

c) The disclosure is made pursuant to a valid subpoena or court order, 
provided that advance notice of compliance is provided to the parent 
or eligible student so that they may seek protective action from the 
court, unless the court has ordered the existence or the contents of 
the subpoena or the information furnished in response to the 
subpoena not be disclosed. 

d) The information disclosed is "directory information" as defined by 
WCS BOE Policy and the parent or eligible student has not opted 
out of the disclosure of directory information. 

111522 BCC Meeting

103



e) The disclosure is otherwise authorized under FERP A, its 
implementing regulations, and applicable WCS policies and 
procedures. 

4. REPORTING AUTHORITY: 

a. For issues of school policy, the School Resource Officer will follow 
recommendations and coordinate activities with the administration of 
Watauga County Schools. 

b. For all other law enforcement duties and general supervision as per 
Watauga County and Watauga County Sheriffs Office Personnel Policy, 
the School Resource Officer will report to the Watauga County Sheriffs 
Office. 

5. PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES: 

The purpose of the School Resource Officer position is to create a safe, inviting, 
and engaging learning environment for all students and school staff members. 

In addition to the specific duties set forth in Sections 6-8 below, the general duties 
of the School Resource Officer shall include: 

a. Protect students, staff, visitors and property of the school. 
b. Investigate criminal activity on school property. 
c. Assist other law enforcement agencies as requested. 
d. Assist social services and mental health agencies as requested. 
e. Patrol areas of school campus as directed or needed. 
f. Assist in medical emergencies as needed. 
g. Counsel school staff in crisis prevention and intervention. 
h. Conduct informal counseling with students and families. 
I. Coordinate with school administration to ensure the appropriate delineation 

of roles and duties between law enforcement and school administration. As 
such, the School Resource Officer: 

I. Will be trained in the legal standards governing searches and 
interrogations of minors by law enforcement officers pursuing 
criminal investigations, including the standards of juvenile 
Miranda; 

II. Will report issues of routine school discipline to school officials and 
not independently investigate issues of school discipline; 

m. Will not ask school officials to initiate a search or interrogation for 
purely law enforcement purposes; 

iv. Will not be asked to participate in the investigation of routine school 
discipline by school officials unless necessary to protect the safety 
of persons; 

v. Will promptly notify school officials whenever a student is 
questioned on school premises for a law enforcement purpose and/or 
when law enforcemen~ action is taken against any student unless 
such notice would compromise an active investigation; further, the 

111522 BCC Meeting

104



School Resource Officer will consult with school officials as to 
whether the parent(s) or guardian of a minor should be contacted 
with respect to any of the foregoing; and 

vi. Will assist school officials in lawfully responding to any law 
enforcement requests for confidential student and employee records 
consistent with state and federal law. 

6. PREVENTION: 

a. Establish positive relationships between the officer and the student 
population. 

b. Assist other agencies such as social services, mental health and other 
organizations which provide services and care to school system employees, 
students and families. 

c. Receive training in Conflict Resolution and Peer Mediation. 
d. Assist students and teachers through Conflict Resolution classroom activities, 

assemblies and informal discussion. 
e. Work with training team to conduct staff development in Conflict Resolution 

strategies. 
f. Assist in training students in Peer Mediation. 
g. Serve as a resource for parents and students. 
h. Maintain a crime prevention tip-line or website. 

7. INTERVENTION: 

a. Identify causes of violence in the schools. 
b. Educate students with respect to the consequences of violence and criminal 

behavior. 
c. Investigate criminal activity against school property, personnel, students 

and visitors. 
d. Provide and/or coordinate law enforcement at school activities. 
e. Assist local law enforcement authorities in school-related matters as 

requested. 
f. Serve as liaison between law enforcement and school officials, students and 

parents. 
g. Keep a log of activities relating to class, student and parent contacts. 
h. Review and access school security video limited to the investigation of 

suspected crimes. 
i. Any other duties assigned by the Watauga County Sheriffs Office. 

8. CRITICAL KNOWLEDGE, TRAINING OR CERTIFICATION: 

a. Basic Law Enforcement training. 
b. Certified as a North Carolina Law Enforcement Officer sworn by the 

Watauga County Sheriffs Office. 
c. General experience in law enforcement with specialized knowledge of 

and/or experience in dealing with substance abuse, juvenile law and 
operating standards of accepted School Resource Officer procedures. 

111522 BCC Meeting

105



d. Crisis Prevention and Intervention training. 
e. Successful completion of School Resource Officer Certification from the 

NC Justice Academy. 

9. TERM AND TERMINATION: 

(a) The term of this MOU shall begin on the 9th day of May, 2022. The 
parties shall review the terms of this MOU at least annually and may amend 
it at any time in writing and by mutual agreement. 

(b) Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause on 90 days 
notice in writing to the other party; 

(c) Either party may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause, upon 
giving written notice to the other party, in the event that the general counsel 
of the party terminating the Agreement provides a written statement that in 
his or her good faith legal opinion it is not legally permissible for that party 
to continue to substantially comply with this Agreement. 

( d) In the event the School Board is dissatisfied with the performance of 
any assigned SRO, the Board shall consult with the Watauga County Sheriff 
and the parties shall negotiate in good faith so as to reasonably satisfy the 
Board, either by improvement in the performance of the SRO or by 
assignment of a different officer to serve as SRO. In the event the Board 
remains dissatisfied despite the foregoing efforts, the Board may terminate 
this Agreement upon 30 days written notice. 

In the event of termination, for whatever cause, the School Board shall 
provide funding as specified herein, prorated through the effective date of 
the termination. 

10. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

(a) Relationship of Parties. The School Board and the Sheriffs Office 
shall be independent contractors, and nothing herein shall be construed as 
creating a partnership or joint venture; nor shall any employee of either 
party be construed as employees, agents, or principals of any other party 
hereto. Each party maintains control over its personnel and any employment 
rights of personnel assigned under this MOU shall not be abridged. Each 
party agrees to assume the liability for its own acts or omissions, or the acts 
or omissions of their employees or agents, during the term of this 
Agreement to the extent permitted under North Carolina law. Nothing 
herein shall waive the right of either party or any of their respective 
employees to assert applicable immunities in the event of any lawsuit, 
including but not limited to sovereign immunity, governmental immunity, 
qualified immunity and/or public official immunity. 
(b) Governing Law; Venue. This MOU shall be governed by the laws 
of the State of North CaroliJ.?-a. The venue for the initiation of any such 
action shall be Boone, North Carolina. 

111522 BCC Meeting

106



(c) Amendments and Modifications; Additional Policies and 
Procedures. This MOU may be modified or amended by mutual consent of 
the parties as long as the amendment is executed in the same fashion as this 
MOU. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the parties may develop additional 
policies and procedures by consent to implement this MOU, including but 
not limited to policies and procedures regarding reporting requirements and 
sharing information between the School Board and the Sheriffs Office. 
Further, each party may develop internal policies and procedures to 
implement their respective obligations under this MOU. 
(d) Entire Agreement. This MOU constitutes the entire agreement 
between the parties and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, 
whether written or oral, relating to the subject matter of this MOU. 
( e) Severability. In the event that any provision of this MOU shall be 
invalid, illegal or otherwise unenforceable, the validity, legality, and 
enforceability of the remaining provisions shall in no way be affected or 
impaired thereby. 
(f) Third Party Benefits. The services provided by the Sheriffs Office 
pursuant to this MOU shall not violate or in any way infringe on the rights 
of any third parties; provided, however, that nothing in this MOU shall be 
construed to create any right or remedy on the part of third parties. 
(g) Counterparts. This MOU may be executed in one or more 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which 
taken together constitute one and the same instrument. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties set their hands and seals in Boone, Watauga 
County, North Carolina. 

WATAUGA COUNTY 

Sheriff 

ATTEST: 

County Manager 

WATAUGA COUNTY 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Superintendent 

111522 BCC Meeting

107



Schedule A: Funding Provided by the School Board 

Fiscal Year: Amount Provided: 

FY 2022-2023 $ 85,347.63 

111522 BCC Meeting

108



Schedule B: School Resource Office Assignments 

FY 2022-2023 Number of Officers: Assigned School: 

Lt. Seth Morrison Watauga High School 

Paul Scott Bethel, Cove Creek 

Andrew Smith Green Valley, Parkway 

Brandon Shepherd Hardin Park 

James Parker Valle Crucis, Mabel 

111522 BCC Meeting

109



Blank Page 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

110



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

B. Bid Award Request for Soil and Water Conservation Streamflow Rehabilitation 
Assistance Program (StRAP) Elk Creek Project 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
On behalf of Michelle Kasey and Mikey Woodie with Soil and Water Conservation, the County 
Manager will request the Board award the bid to Hicks Construction Enterprise Inc. in the amount 
of $20,500 for the StreamFlow Rehabilitation Assistance Program (StRAP) project. 
 
Board approval is required to award the bid to Hicks Construction Enterprise Inc. in the amount 
of $20,500 for the StreamFlow Rehabilitation Assistance Program (StRAP) project. 
 
 
 
 
  

111522 BCC Meeting

111



Streamflow Rehabilitation Assistance Program 

(StRAP) 

Request for Bid Award, Recommendation, and 
Supporting Documentation 

 

From the Watauga County Soil & Water Conservation District 

 

 

 

971 W King St 
Boone, NC 28607 
(828) 719-3409 

111522 BCC Meeting

112



Project Summary/Background 
 
In July, the Watauga County Board of Commissioners approved the acceptance of a contract 
with the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Sciences for $159,750 under 
the Streamflow Rehabilitation Assistance Program (StRAP). The purpose of StRAP is to reduce 
flooding and restore streams across the state, primarily through the removal of vegetative 
stream debris like log jams and fallen trees. Following the contract approval, the Watauga 
County Soil & Water Conservation District advertised for bids for the first StRAP project in 
Watauga County. The project will involve removing vegetative stream debris from 2,000 linear 
feet of Elk Creek in Deep Gap, which will reduce flood risk in that area and prevent erosion of 
the streambanks. 
 
 
Recommendation and Request for Bid Award 
 
The Watauga County Soil & Water Conservation District requests that the bid for the Elk Creek 
project be awarded to the lowest bidder, Hicks Construction Enterprises of Sugar Grove, NC. 
The attached Bid Tabulation sheet shows the three bids that were received for this work. Hicks 
Construction Enterprises has verified that they have the required liability insurance, a general 
contractor’s license (License #62259), and experience in stream restoration work. Work is 
planned to be completed this winter, if possible. 

111522 BCC Meeting

113



BID TABULATION SHEET 

 
Contracting Public Authority: Watauga County 

Project Name: Elk Creek Stream Debris Removal Project 

Bid Due Date: 10/31/22 

 

Contract Description: Vegetative stream debris removal from 2,000 linear feet of Elk Creek in 
Deep Gap, NC. The removal of stream debris will be completed according to the best 
management practices of the Streamflow Rehabilitation Assistance Program (StRAP) 
administered by the North Carolina Soil & Water Conservation Commission. 

 

Awarded 
To (check 

one) 

List of Bidding Contractors Contractor City, 
State 

Total Bid Amount 

 Blue Ridge Developmental Group, 
LLC 

Wilkesboro, NC $149,000 

 Yadkin Valley Construction Ronda, NC $25,000 
 Hicks Construction Enterprises Inc. Sugar Grove, NC $20,500 
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

 

111522 BCC Meeting

114



 

Blue Ridge Developmental Group, LLC 
1520 Meadowview Drive 
Wilkesboro, NC 28697 
NCGC #80746 
 

 
 
October 3, 2022 
 
Watauga SWCD  
971 W King Street  
Boone NC 28607 
 
RE:  StRAP Stream Debris Removal Watauga County NC – 2,000 Linear Feet of Elk Creek – BID Proposal 
 
To Whom it May Concern, 

Please see attached our proposal – based on the scope of work we reviewed. We have also attached out Certificate 
of Insurance. 
 
LUMP SUM = BID PRICE 

$149,000 
To be completed by 7/1/23 

 
 
 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

115



111522 BCC Meeting

116



INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSR WVD

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Y / N

N / A
(Mandatory in NH)

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$

PRO-

OTHER:

LOCJECT

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
$(Ea accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ANY AUTO
OWNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS

AUTOS ONLY
HIRED PROPERTY DAMAGE $

AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $ $
PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

POLICY

NON-OWNED

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE    EXPIRATION   DATE    THEREOF,    NOTICE   WILL   BE   DELIVERED   IN
ACCORDANCE   WITH   THE   POLICY   PROVISIONS.

THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT  THE  POLICIES  OF  INSURANCE  LISTED  BELOW  HAVE BEEN ISSUED  TO THE  INSURED  NAMED ABOVE  FOR THE  POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.   NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY   REQUIREMENT,  TERM  OR  CONDITION OF  ANY  CONTRACT OR  OTHER  DOCUMENT  WITH  RESPECT  TO  WHICH  THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY  BE  ISSUED  OR  MAY  PERTAIN,   THE  INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN  IS  SUBJECT  TO  ALL  THE  TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS  AND  CONDITIONS  OF  SUCH  POLICIES.   LIMITS  SHOWN  MAY  HAVE  BEEN  REDUCED  BY  PAID  CLAIMS.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORDACORD 25 (2016/03)

ACORDTM CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

The Cincinnati Insurance Company

Cincinnati Indemnity Company

XL Specialty Insurance Company

9/28/2022

McGriff Insurance Services
2108 W. Laburnum Ave Suite 300
PO Box 17370
Richmond, VA  23227

804 359-0044 8887513010
CertificatesVAWV@McGriff.com

Blue Ridge Environmental Consultants PA
1520 Meadowview Drive
Wilkesboro, NC  28697

10677
23280
37885

A X
X

X

Y Y ENP0511021 10/19/2021 10/19/2022 1,000,000
500,000
10,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

A
X

X X

Y Y EBA0511021 10/19/2021 10/19/2022 1,000,000

A X X Y Y ENP0511021 10/19/2021 10/19/2022 1,000,000
1,000,000

B

N

Y EWC051102203 10/19/2021 10/19/2022 X
1,000,000

1,000,000
1,000,000

C Professional
Liability

DPR9983885 10/19/2021 10/19/2022 $1,000,000 Each Claim
$2,000,000 Aggregate
$5,000 Per Claim Ded

Umbrella Liability does not extend to Professional Liability Coverage.

Watauga SWCD
971 West King Street
Boomer, NC  28606

1 of 1
#S30797702/M28783101

35BRECPAClient#: 1866990

AMJ
1 of 1

#S30797702/M28783101


111522 BCC Meeting

117



This page has been left blank intentionally.
111522 BCC Meeting

118



111522 BCC Meeting

119



 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Hicks Construction Enterprises Inc.  
1230 Howard Edmisten Road  
Sugar Grove, NC 28679 
828-297-5377 
License #62259 
 
Watauga County Soil & Water  
941 W King Street  
Boone, NC 28606 
 
RE: Bid for Elk Creek StRAP Projects  
 
This bid is for one stream debris removal along 2,000 feet of Elk Creek in Deep Gap, NC. The work 
includes removing vegetative debris from the stream and disposing of it by burning, chipping, or hauling 
out the 100-year floodplain. The work will follow the recommended practices of the streamflow 
rehabilitation assistance program (StRAP).  
 
Total lump sum bid: $20,500.00  
 

111522 BCC Meeting

120



Nf;'Jt,,.un.n
GERTIFICATE OF INSURANGE

- THIS CERTIFICATE lS ISSUED AS A MATTER 0F iltF0RMATt0trt ONLY -
Home Office . 1 00 Erie Insurance Place . Erie, Pennsylvania 1 6530 . 81 4.870.2000
l 0ll free 1 .800.458.081 1 . F ax 81 4.870.3126 . www.erieinsurance.com

DATE ISSUED (MM/DD/YY)

tr/7 t22

NAMEANDADDRESS OFAGENCY BLUE RIDGE INSURANCE SERVICE
PO BOX 1836

BOONE. NC 28607

INC AGENT'S NO.

JJ2083
; TT{It INSUHAN(;F (

frrf;iRffiffirCo.: E ERIE.INSURANCI EXCHANGE_ llle tnoemntty C0., Attornev-ln-Fact
UHK

Ihiscerlificate is lssued for information puruoses only and conferr
ro rights 0n the certificate holder, lt doe's not affirmativelv or
regatively amend, exlend, or othenvise aller the lerms, exclusionr
rnd conditions of insurance covera.ge contained in thti policy(ies
ndicated below, Ihe lerms and condltions ol the policy(ids) q6'ieri
:he insurance coverage as applied to any giveri situiatioi.iimitt
inown may rave been leduced by clains paid, This certilicate or
nsulance does nol conslitute a contraci between the issuinc
nsurer(s), arttholized representative or producer and thi
;edificale holder.

NAME AND ADDRESS OF NAMED INSURED

HICKS CONSTRUCTION ENTERPRISES
INC

I23O HOWARD EDMISTEN RD
SUGARGROVE,NC 28679

tl
F'
tTr

is is tq certify that policles, as indlcated bv th-e Pollcv Number 6elow. .are t forceforthe Named llrqured dllgliqretrffi
rvpr np rusrnaiins frqffilfftf;frnff; uurs

E IEEAI LIABILITY

COMMERCIAI- GENERAL LIABILN

E cuurs ruRoe E occur

Q46 0lss77l t0lU22 t0/t/23 SACH 0CCURnEI,|0I 1.000.000
:tftf; tltrlvliifiE {Anv Ore rire l,000,000
MED EXP lAnv One Pssml 5,000
EBSONAL&.ADV. INJUBi 1.000.000
cenrnai aCininiii 2.000.000

L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PEB

poucv f pno*cr Imc
,;^.;;;li,l 2,000.000

E AUMMOBILE LIABItIfi
X "n*ewo"(ftfiv#towftr$T'

_-J owruro

I Hrnm

I ru0ru-ownro

I ennner

Ql0 0r40760 tjtU22 IjtU23
o

$ i$
:i!l!ft l

$

g 1,000,000

E EXCESS IIABIIITY

E occuRneHcr

I nrrrunou $ I

Q34 0172864 r0l1l22 tjt1t23 FAnu nmilaRFUnF 1.000.000
ACGRFGdTF 1.000.000

E N'ORKERS COMPENSATION A
Q94 0104393 10ilt22 r\tI/23

S.IATIIr{IRY

EMPLOYERS LIABILITY

l!:::::

iBYi,.

ACCIDENT $ l,OOO,OOO EACH ACCIDENT

DISEASE $ I ,000,000 polrcy lrun
DTSEASE $ 1,000,000 rncnrNployer

ITHER

DESCRIPTION OF OPERAIIONS/TOCATIONSA'EHICIES/EXCTUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT/SFFoIAI- PROUSMM

GANGETLATIOI{: SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIV.
ERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

IMPORTAT{T: lf the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. lf SUBROGATI0N lS WAIVED, subject to the
terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this ceftificate does not confer
rights to the ceftificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

NAME A]'ID ADDRESS OF CERTIFICATE HOLDER
WATAUGA COUNTY SOIL & WATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
97I W KING ST

BOONE, NC 28607

Page 1 of 1

111522 BCC Meeting

121



Blank Page 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

122



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
C. Boards and Commissions  

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Watauga County Board of Adjustment 
The Board of Adjustment terms of Edie Tugman and Lee Stroupe expire in November, 2022.  
Neither wish to be reappointed.  Both Jenna Isenhour and Kinney Baughman have expressed 
interest in serving.  Each term will be for three years. 
 
Social Services Advisory Board 
Tiffany Christian has been recommended for appointment to the Social Services Advisory Board 
for a four-year term. 
 
Health Department Board 
There is a vacant public member position for Watauga County on the Health Department Board as 
Mr. David Triplett’s term is expiring November, 2022.  Ms. Jennifer Greene, Health 
Director/CEO, recommends the appointment of Carrington Pertalion to fill the public member 
position effective immediately.  This will allow for continuity on the Health Department Board as 
it is a critical time as they approach their required public health reaccreditation. 
 
All of the above are first readings. 
 
  

111522 BCC Meeting

123



OCT/ 31 / 2022/MON 10: 56 AM FAX No . 

Volunteer Application 
Watauga County Boards And Commissions 

If you are a Watsuga County resident. at least 18 yeer.i old, and willing w volunteer your 1ime end 
ei<partlse to your community, pleau complete the appllcat!on below and dick on Print Form. 
Please elgn and mall or fax to: 

W&t&uge County Dommls11fonflrs' Office 
814 Wsst King Street, SvltG 205 

Boone, NC 28607 
Phone: (828) 28HOOO 

Fax: (828) 2tu.3230 

Name: Jenna Isenhour 

HomeAddre&S: 339 Isenhour Road 

City: Zionville Zip: 28698 

Telephone: (H)8282600110 (W)8288986277 (Fax) 

Email: jcisenhour@gmail.com 

P1a.ceofEmp1oym1111t: Water Quality Lab & Operations 

JDbTitle: Administrative AssistanU Compliance Coordinator 

In Order To Assure County wide Repregentatlon Pleaoo Indicate Your Township Of Reddence: 

QBald Mountain Ostony Fori< Owata.uge 
QNew River QBruahy Fork (!)Cove Creek 

0B&aver Dam QMeat Camp QSh11wneehaw 

Oalue Ridge QBlawlng Rock QLall1111 Creek 

QElk QNorth Fork 0Boone 

In addlUon, Please lndlGBte If You live In One Of The Following Area11: 

0 Foscoe-Grandfathar Community 0 Valle Crua(s Hlslcrlo District 

0 Howards Creek Watershed 0 Wlnklers creek Waterahed 

()South Fork New River Weterahed 0 Elrtraterritorial Area 

We Ask Your Help In Assul1ng Diversity Of Membership By Age, Gender, .And Rao&, By Answering The 
Followlng Questions 

Gender 

QMele 

0Femela 

Ethnic Background 

QAfrlcen American QHiapanic 
(!)C11ualslan 00ther 
ONattve American 

Please Ll$t (In Order Of Pr&fwence) The BoardGICommlsslons On Which You Would Be Willing To Serve. 

1.IWatauga County Board Of Adjustment El 
r···-·-- .----.. ···-----

2., 
3. 

RECEIVED 10-31-' 22 10:38 FROM- TO-

P. 00 1/ 002 

POOOl/0002 

111522 BCC Meeting

124



OCT/ 31 / 2022/MON 10:56 AM FAX No . P. 002/002 

Volunteer Application 
Watauga County Boards And Commissions 

(Continued) 

Please llst any work, volunteer, and/or other experienioe you would llke to have considered In the review of your appllaatlon. 

Compliance Coordinator/Administrative Assistant, Water Quality Lab & Operations in 
Banner Elk, NC 2011-present 

Income Maintenance Caseworker, Caldwell County DSS 2014-2015 

Work Legal Assistant, Eggers Law Firm 2007-2009 
Experience: 

Voluntaer 
El<punance: 

Other 
Exper1enae: 

Other 
Ctlmmenb: 

Holly Fehl for Clerk of Court Campaign - Campaign Manager for the 2022 Election 

B.A.A.S in Criminal Justice from Lees-McRae College, awarded in 2022 summa cum 
laude 

.A.S. in Paralegal Technology through CCC&TI, awarded 2018, 3.8 GPA 

Certified Notary Public, Comission Expired June 2024 

My current experience in the water and wastewater treatment industries leaves me 
well-positioned to offer a unique perspective to the Board of Adjustment. Additionally, 
I have experience in the legal field and would be comfortable with the judicial nature 
of the proceedings required of Board of Adjustment members. The address reflected 
on my application is my soon-to-be residential address as of 11/10/22. My current 
address (1066 Sherwood Rd in Vilas) is still located in Watauga County. 

Date: ID - 3) · 21_ 

RECEIVED 10-31-' 22 10 :38 FROM- TO- P0002/ 0002 

111522 BCC Meeting

125



Volunteer Application 
Watauga ·county Boards And Commissions 

If you Cire a Watauga County resident, atleC1st 18 yQars old, and willing to voluntQer your time ~nd 
expertise to your community, please complete the application below and clicl< on Print Form. 
Please sign anq mail or fax to: 

WataU(la County Commissioners' Office 
814 We~ King Street, Suite 20!; 

Boone, NC 28607 
Phone: (828) 26~8000 
Fax: (lJ28) 2'*3230 

Name: Tiffany Christian 

HomeAddress: 1950 Ball Branch Road 

City: Boone zip: 28607 
~-~------~ 

Telephone: (H)8287191600 (W)8283861515 (Fax) 
--------

Email:. tiffanychristian@charter.net 

Place,ofEmployment: Safe Harbor 
-----------------------~ 

JobTitle: Director of High Country Ministries 

In Order To Assure C.ounty wide Representation Please Indicate Your Township Of Resi~ence: 

Qaald Mountain Ostqny Fork Qwatauga 

QNew Ri\ier O Brushy Fork QCove Creek 

QBeaver Dam (!)Meat C~mp QShCiwne~haw 

0Blue·Ridge QBlowing Rock QLaurel Creek 

QElk QNorth Fork QBoone 

In addition, Please Indicate If You Live In One Of The Following Areas: 

0 Foscoe .. Grandfattier Community 0 Valle Crucis Historic District 

0 Howards Creek Watershed QWinklers Creek Watershed 

Qscuth Fork New River Watera!'led 0 Extraterritorial Area 

We Ask Your Help In Assuring Diversity Of Membership By Age, Gender, And Race, By Answenng The 
Following Questions 

Gender 

QMale 

€)Female 

E'lhnic; Background 
{;)African AmeriCEln 0 Hispanic 

QCaucasian QOther 

QNative American 

Please List (In ()~er Of Preference) The Boards/Commissions On Which You Would Be Willing To Serve. 

1.lsocial Services Board . EJ 
2.fR·~~-~~-~"ti·~-~---··c·~-~-~-i~·~·i·~·~······ .. ........ [!] 

!
················---··········-··-········--··•""'''''''' ................................ ,.. .......................................................................................... . 

3. Watauga County Jury Commission 
········0 

111522 BCC Meeting

126



Wort< 
Experience: 

Volunteer 
EXperianca: 

Other 
Experienoe: 

Other 
Comments: 

Vohmte~r Appllcatlon 
Watauga· County Boards.And Commissions 

(Continued) 

Please list.a"!Ywork. volunteer, and/Qr other experiell(.le )'Qu would like to ~ave com~idere(t inthe, review Of YQ~r applio~tiQn. 

currently Director of Safe Harbor Recovery Center for Women (since August 2022) 

Mast General Store Ecommerce and Customer Service Manager (2015-2022) 

ASU Social Work faculty (2003-2018) 

The Rock Church; Boone, NC , Missions/Outreach coordinator 
Boone Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors 
Hickory Community Theatre Board of Directors 
F.A.R.M. Cafe Board of Directors 
Hospitality House Board of Directors 
Hardin Park PTO Co-president 
Boone Sunrise Rotary 
Girl Scout Troop Leader 

served as GAL in Cumberland County (1997-2000) 

$~~v~ 
... ,.,··11·r1a· 

111522 BCC Meeting

127



Blank Page 
 
 

111522 BCC Meeting

128



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
D. Announcements 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Commissioners are invited to a special Holiday Christmas Dinner for Blue Ridge Energy's 
Watauga Member Advisory Committee and Community Leaders Council.  It will be held on 
Thursday, December l, 2022, at 6:30 P.M. at Meadowbrook Inn, Blowing Rock.  Anita will be 
glad to RSVP on your behalf by the November 15 deadline. 
 
The first Board of Commissioners meeting in December has been moved to Monday, 
December 5, 2022.  The meeting will include a recess to allow for the swearing in ceremony of 
the Commissioners-Elect. 
 
The Annual Employee Christmas Lunch will be held at Dan’l Boone Inn on Tuesday, 
December 13, 2022, from 11:30 A.M. to 2:00 P.M.  The first lunch group will begin at 11:30 A.M. 
and the second lunch group will begin at 1:00 P.M. 
 
A Groundbreaking Ceremony for the new Valle Crucis Elementary School will be held on 
Tuesday, November 29, 2022 at 1:00 PM.  Details will be announced.   
 
 
  

111522 BCC Meeting

129



111522 BCC Meeting

130



111522 BCC Meeting

131



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 11: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 12: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Land Acquisition – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i)  

111522 BCC Meeting

132


	Tentative Agenda and Meeting Notice
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the November 15, 2022, Agenda
	Watauga Housing Council Update & Request
	Economic Development Matters
	A.  Proposed Amendments to the EDC Articles of Association
	B.  Proposed Addendum to Agreement with Boone Area Chamber of Commerce

	Middle Fork Greenway Matters
	A.  Division of Water Resources (DWR) Grant Acceptance Request
	B.  Parks and Recreation Trust Fund (PARTF) Grant Acceptance Request
	C.  Proposed Property Donation

	Bid Award Request for Courthouse Replacement Chiller
	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections Report
	B.  Refunds and Releases
	C.  Request for Board of Equalization and Review Hearing Date

	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Proposed MOU for SRO
	B.  Bid Award Request for Soil and Water Conservation Streamflow Rehabilitation Assistance Program (StRAP) Elk Creek Project
	C.  Boards and Commissions
	D.  Announcements

	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session



